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Friday, Barbara

To: tgish@reliant.com; jaraiza@reliant.com; Bradner, James

Cc: Cascio, Tom '

Subject: DRAFT Title V Permit Renewal No.: 0970071-009-AV - Reliant Energy Florida, LLC-Osceola
Power Piant ' _

Attachments: 0970071.009.AV.D_pdf[1].zip
Dear Sir/Madam:

Please send a "reply" message verifying receipt of the attached document(s); this may be done by selecting
"Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software and then selecting "Send”. We must receive verification of
receipt and your reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify receipt of the document(s).

The document(s) may require immediate action within a specified time frame. Please open and review the
document(s) as soon as possible.

The document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be downloaded for free
at the following internet site: http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.htmi.

The Bureau of Air Regulation is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other correspondence in
lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to provide greater service to the applicant and the

engineering community. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-
of-Record.

Thank you,

DEP, Bureau of Air Regulation

8/23/2007




Friday, Barbara

From: System Administrator

To: Bradner, James

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2007 1:46 PM

Subject: Delivered:DRAFT Title V Permit Renewal No.: 0970071-009-AV - Reliant Energy Florida, LLC-

Osceola Power Plant

Your message

To: ‘tgish@reliant.com'; ‘jaraiza@reliant.com'; Bradner, James

Cc: Cascio, Tom

Subject: DRAFT Title V Permit Renewal No.: 0970071-009-AV - Reliant Energy Florida, LLC-Osceola Power Plant
Sent: 8/23/2007 1:46 PM

was delivered to the following recipient(sj:

Bradner, James on 8/23/2007 1:46 PM



Friday, Barbara

From: Bradner, James

To: Friday, Barbara

Sent: Thursday, August 23,-2007 1:46 PM

Subject: _ Read: DRAFT Title V Permit Renewal No.: 097007 1-009-AV - Reliant Energy Florida, LLC-

Osceola Power Plant

Your message .

To: 'tgish@reliant.com’; 'jaraiza@reliant.com'; Bradner, James

Cc: Cascio, Tom

Subject: DRAFT Title V Permit Renewal No.: 0970071-009-AV - Reliant Energy Florida, LLC-Osceola Power Plant
Sent: 8/23/2007 1:46 PM

was read on 8/23/2007 1:46 PM.
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Friday, Barbara

From: Bradner, James
Sent:  Thursday, August 23, 2007 1:46 PM

To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: RE: DRAFT Title V Permit Renewal No.: 0970071 009-AV Reliant Energy Florida, LLC-Osceola
Power Plant

Received—thank you.

From: Friday, Barbara

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2007 1: 46 PM

To: 'tgish@reliant.com'; 'jaraiza@reliant.com’; Bradner, James

Cc: Cascio, Tom

Subject: DRAFT Title V Permit Renewal No.: 0970071-009-AV - Reliant Energy Florida, LLC-Osceola Power Plant

Dear Sir/lMadam:

Please send a "reply" message verifying receipt of the attached document(s); this may be done by selecting
"Reply” on the menu bar of your e-mail software and then selecting "Send”. We must receive verification of
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
engineering community. Please advise this office of any changes to your e- -mail address or that of the Engineer-
of-Record.

Thank you;

DEP, Bureau of Air Regulation

8/23/2007



Friday, Barbara

From: Exchange Administrator

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2007 1:46 PM

To: Friday, Barbara

Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Relay)

Attachments: ATT199458.txt; DRAFT Title V Permit Renewal Né.: 0970071-009-AV - Reliant Energy

Florida, LLC-Oscecla Power Plant

ATT199458.txt DRAFT Title V

(363 B) Permit Renewal N... )
This is an automatically generated Delivery Status Notification.

Your message has been successfully relayed to the following recipients, but the requested
delivery status notifications may not be generated by the destination.

tgish@reliant.com
jaraiza@reliant.com



Friday, Barbara

From: System Administrator

To: Bradner, James

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2007 2:00 PM

Subject: Delivered:RE: DRAFT Title V Permit Renewal No.: 097007 1-009-AV - Reliant Energy Florida,

LLC-Osceola Power Plant

Your message

To: Bradner, James
Subject: RE: DRAFT Title V Permit Renewal No.: 0970071-009-AV - Reliant Energy Florida, LLC-Osceola Power Plant
Sent: 8/23/2007 2:00 PM

was delivered to the following recipient(s):

Bradner, James on 8/23/2007 2:00 PM .



Friday, Barbara

From: Araiza, Joseph P. [JAraiza@reliant.com]

To: Friday, Barbara

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2007 2:04 PM

Subject: Read: DRAFT Title V Permit Renewal No.: 0970071-009-AV - Reliant Energy Florida, LLC-

Osceola Power Plant

Your message

To: JAraiza@reliant.com
Subject:

was read on 8/23/2007 2:04 PM.



Friday, Barbara

From: ' Gish, Terryll Edwin [TGish@reliant.com]

To: Friday, Barbara

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 8:41 AM

Subject: Read: DRAFT Title V Permit Renewal No.: 0970071-009-AV - Reliant Energy Florida, LLC-

Osceola Power Plant

Your message

. To: - TGish@reliant.com
Subject:

was read on 8/24/2007 8:41 AM.
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Friday, Barbara

From: Gish, Terryll Edwin [TGish@reIiént.com]
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 10:41 AM

To: Friday, Barbara

Cc: Shaulis, Dennis D; Deese, Amy Helen

Subject: RE: DRAFT Title V Permit Renewal No.: 0970071-009-AV - Reliant Energy Florida, LLC-Osceola
Power Plant

From: Friday, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2007 1:46 PM

To: Gish, Terryll Edwin; Araiza, Joseph P.; Bradner, James

Cc: Cascio, Tom _

Subject: DRAFT Title V Permit Renewal No.: 0970071-009-AV - Reliant Energy Florida, LLC-Osceola Power Plant

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please send a "reply" message verifying receipt of the attached document(s); this may be done by selecting
"Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software and then selecting "Send"”. We must receive verification of
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
at the following internet site: http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html.

~ The Bureau of Air Regulation is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other correspondence in
lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to provide greater service to the applicant and the
engineering community. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-
of-Record. :

Thank you,

DEP, Bureau of Air Regulation

8/24/2007
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Friday, Barbara

From: Araiza, Joseph P. [JAraiza@reliant.com]
Sent:  Monday, August 27, 2007 4:27 PM
To: Friday, Barbara

Subject: RE: DRAFT Title V Permit Renewal No.: 0970071-009-AV - Reliant Energy Florida, LLC-Osceola
Power Plant

Received.

From: Friday, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2007 12:46 PM

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
"Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software and then selecting "Send". We must receive verification of
receipt and your reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify receipt of the document(s).

‘The document(s) may require immediate action within a specified time frame. Please open and review the
document(s) as soon as possible.

The document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be downioaded for free
at the foIIowmg internet site: http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html.

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

8/28/2007



Friday, Barbara

From: Bradner, James

To: Friday, Barbara

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2007 3:52 PM

Subject: Read: PROPOSED Title V Permit Renewal No.: 0970071-009-AV - Reliant Energy Florida,

LLC - Osceola Power Plant

Your message

To: 'tgish@reliant.com’; 'jaraiza@reliant.com'; Bradner, James

Cc: Cascio, Tom :

Subject: PROPOSED Title V Permit Renewal No.: 0970071-009-AV - Reliant Energy Florida, LLC - Osceola Power Plant
Sent: 10/10/2007 10:55 AM

was read on 10/10/2007 3:52 PM.
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Friday, Barbara

From: Bradner, James
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2007 3.53 PM
To: Friday, Barbara

. Subject: RE: PROPOSED Title V Permit Renewal No.: 0970071-009-AV - Reliant Energy Florida, LLC -
Osceola Power Plant

Received—thanks!

From: Friday, Barbara

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2007 10:55 AM

To: 'tgish@reliant.com'; 'jaraiza@reliant.com'; Bradner, James

Cc: Cascio, Tom .
Subject: PROPOSED Title V Permit Renewal No.: 0970071-009-AV - Reliant Energy Florida, LLC - Osceola Powe
Plant

Dear Sir/Madam:

A copy of the “PROPOSED PERMIT DETERMINATION” and the related permit documents for the
above referenced facility are attached. This e-mail is being provided as a courtesy to inform you that
the DRAFT permit has become a PROPOSED permit, and that the PROPOSED permit has been
transmitted to the USEPA for their review.

Pursuant to Section 403.0872(6), Florida Statutes, if no objection to the PROPOSED permit is
made by the USEPA within 45 days, the PROPOSED permit will become a FINAL permit no
later than 55 days after the date on which the PROPOSED permit was mailed (posted) to
USEPA. If USEPA has an objection to the PROPOSED permit, the FINAL permit will not be
issued until the permitting authority receives written notice that the objection is resolved or
withdrawn. :

The attached document(s) is(are) in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat
Reader can be downloaded for free at the following internet site:
http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html.

The Bureau of Air Regulation is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other
correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to provide
greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Please advise this office of
any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record.

Thank you,

DEP, Bureau of Air Regulation

10/11/2007



To:

Through:

From:

Date:

MEMORANDUM

Trina Vielhauer

Al Linero / M
Tom Cascio \K O

August 22, 2007

Intent Package for DRAFT Permit Renewal No. 0970071-009-AV
Reliant Energy ) .

Reliant Energy Florida, LL.C — Osceola Power Plant

The Application was received and deemed complete on July 2, 2007.

This facility reported no noncompliance items at the time of application. This was

verified by the Department’s Central District compliance personnel. Minor changes were
made to one permit specific condition to update the language to correspond with the latest
American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) method designations.

I recommend that this Intent to Issue package be forwarded to Patty for clerking.



Charlie Crist

Florida Department of e Crist
Environmental Protection Jeff Kottkamp

Lt. Governor
Bob Martinez Center

2600 Blair Stone Road . Michael W. Sole
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 : Secretary

August 22, 2007

Electronically sent — Received Receipt requested.

Mr. Terry Gish, Managing Director SE Operations
Reliant Energy

7800 South U.S. Highway One

Titusville, FL 32780

Re: DEP File No. 0970071-009-AV
Reliant Energy Florida, LL.C — Osceola Power Plant
Facility ID: 0970071; ORIS Code: 55192

Dear Mr. Gish:

On July 2, 2007, you submitted an application for a Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal for the Reliant
Energy Florida, LLC — Osceola Power Plant, located at 5200 West Holopaw Road, St. Cloud, Osceola
County. Enclosed are the following documents: “Statement of Basis”, “DRAFT Permit”, “Written
Notice of Intent to Issue Title V Air Operation Permit”, and “Public Notice of Intent to Issue Title V Air
Operation Permit”,

The “Statement of Basis” summarizes the Permitting Authority’s technical review of the application and
provides the rationale for making the preliminary determination to issue a DRAFT Permit. The proposed
“DRAFT Permit” includes specific conditions that regulate the emissions units at this facility. The
“Written Notice of Intent to Issue Title V Air Operation Permit” provides important information
regarding: the Permitting Authority’s intent to issue a Title V air operation permit (DRAFT Permit); the
requirements for publishing a Public Notice of the Permitting Authority’s intent to issue the DRAFT
Permit; the procedures for submitting comments on the DRAFT Permit; the requirements for requesting a
public meeting; the requirements for filing a petition for an administrative hearing; and the availability of
mediation. The “Public Notice of Intent to Issue Title V Air Operation Permit” is the actual notice that
you must have published in the legal advertisement section of a newspaper of general circulation in the
area affected by this project.

If you have any questions, please contact the Project Engineer, Tom Cascio, at 850-921-9526.

Sincerely,

rina L. Vlelhauer Chlef
Bureau of Air Regulation

TLV/aal/tbc

Enclosures

“More Protection, Less Process”
www.dep.state.fl.us



In the Matter of an
Application for Title V Air Operation Permit by

Mr. Terry Gish, Managing Director SE Operations: DRAFT Air Permit No. 0970071-009-AV
Reliant Energy Reliant Energy Florida, LLC
7800 South U.S. Highway One ' Osceola Power Plant

Titusville, Florida 32780 , Title V Permit Renewal
‘ Osceola County, Florida

Intent to Issue Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal

Facility Location: The applicant requests a Title V air operation permit (Permit) to operate the Reliant
Energy Florida, LLC — Osceola Power Plant, which is located at 5200 West Holopaw Road, St. Cloud,
Osceola County.

Project: On July 2, 2007, the applicant applied to the Permitting Authority for a pemiit renewal.
The facility consists of the following emissions units:

The emissions units are three dual-fuel nominal 170 megawatt (MW) General Electric PG7241FA
combustion turbine (CT)-electrical generators with three 75-foot stacks. Emissions from the CT's are
controlled by dry low nitrogen oxides (NOx) (DLN-2.6) combustors when operating on natural gas and
wet injection when firing fuel oil. Inherently clean fuels and good combustion practices are employed to
control all pollutants. The emissions units are regulated under Acid Rain, Phase IT; NSPS - 40 CFR 60,
Subpart GG, Standards of Performance for Stationary Gas Turbines, adopted and incorporated by
reference in Rule 62-204.800(8), F.A.C.; Rule 62-212.400(2), F.A.C., Prevention of Significant
Deterioration (PSD); Rule 62-212.400(4), F.A.C., Best Available Control Technology (BACT)
Determination, dated December 28, 1999. The simple-cycle combustion turbines began operation in
2002.

Details of the project are provided in the in the application and the enclosed “Statement of Basis”.

Permitting Authority: Applications for Title V air operation permits are subject to review in
accordance with the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210, 62-
213, and 62-214, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The proposed project is not exempt from air
permitting requirements and an air permit is required to operate the facility. The Department of
Environmental Protection, Bureau of Air Regulation, is the Permitting Authority responsible for making
a permit determination regarding this project. The Permitting Authority’s physical address is: 111 South
Magnolia Drive, Suite 4, Tallahassee, Florida 32301. The Permitting Authority’s mailing address is:
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station #5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400. The Permitting
Authority’s telephone number is 850/488-0114 and facsimile 850/921-9533.

" Project File: A complete project file is available for public inspection during the normal business hours
of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except legal holidays), at the address indicated above
for the Permitting Authority. The complete project file includes the DRAFT Permit, the Statement of
Basis, the application, and the information submitted by the applicant, exclusive of confidential records
under Section 403.111, F.S. Interested persons may view the DRAFT Permit and file electronic
comments by visiting the following website: http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/eproducts/ards/. A copy of
the complete project file is also available at the Department’s Central District Office, 3319 Maguire
Boulevard, Suite 232, Orlando, Florida 32803-3767 (Telephone: 407/894-7555).

Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit: The Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent to issue a
permit to the applicant for the project described above. The applicant has provided reasonable assurance
that operation of the facility will not adversely impact air quality and that the project will comply with all

Reliant Energy , DRAFT Permit No. 0970071-009-AV



appropriate provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-213,, 62-256, 62-257, 62-281, 62-
296, and 62-297, F.A.C. The Permitting Authority will issue a PROPOSED Permit and subsequent
FINAL Permit in accordance with the conditions of the DRAFT Permit unless a response received in
accordance with the following procedures results in a different decision or a significant change of terms
or conditions.

Public Notice: Pursuant to Section 403.815, F.S. and Rules 62-110.106 and 62-210.350,-F.A.C., you
(the applicant) are required to publish at your own expense the enclosed “Public Notice of Intent to Issue
Title V Air Operation Permit” (Public Notice). The Public Notice shall be published one time only as
soon as possible in the legal advertisement section of a newspaper of general circulation in the area
affected by this project. The newspaper used must meet the requirements of Sections 50.011 and 50.031,
F.S. in the county where the activity is to take place. If you are uncertain that a newspaper meets these
requirements, please contact the Permitting Authority at above address or phone number. Pursuant to
Rule 62-110.106(5), F.A.C., the applicant shall provide proof of publication to the Permitting Authority
at the above address within seven (7) days of publication. No permitting action for which published
notice is required shall be granted until proof of publication of notice is made by furnishing a uniform
affidavit in substantially the form presented in Section 50.051, F.S., to the office of the Department
issuing the permit. Failure to publish the notice and provide proof of publication may result in the denial
of the permit pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(11), F.A.C.

Comments: The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the DRAFT Permit for a
period of thirty (30) days from.the date of publication of this Public Notice. Written comments must be
post-marked, and all e-mail or facsimile comments must be received by the close of business (5 pm), on
or before the end of this 30-day period by the Permitting Authority at the above address, email or
facsimile. As part of his or her comments, any person may also request that the Permitting Authority
hold a public meeting on this permitting action. If the Permitting Authority determines there is sufficient
interest for a public meeting, it will publish notice of the time, date, and location on the Department’s
official web site for notices at http://faw.dos.state.fl.us/ and in a newspaper of general circulation in the
area affected by the permitting action. For additional information, contact the Permitting Authority at the.
above address or phone number. If written comments or comments received at a public meeting result in
a significant change to the DRAFT Permit, the Permitting Authority shall issue a Revised DRAFT Permit
and require, if applicable, another Public Notice. All comments filed will be made available for public
inspection.

Petitions: A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may
petition for an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. The petition
must contain the information set forth below and must be filed with (received by) the Department’s
Agency Clerk in the Office of General Counsel of the Department of Environmental Protection, 3900
Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station #35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000. Petitions filed by the
applicant or any of the parties listed below must be filed within fourteen (14) days of receipt of this
Written Notice of Intent to Issue Title V Air Operation Permit. Petitions filed by any persons other than
those entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be filed within fourteen (14) days of
publication of the attached Public Notice or within fourteen (14) days of receipt of this Written Notice of
Intent to Issue Title V Air Operation Permit, whichever occurs first. Under Section 120.60(3), F.S.,
however, any person who asked the Permitting Authority for notice of agency action may file a petition
within fourteen (14) days of receipt of that notice, regardless of the date of publication. A petitioner
shall mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of filing. The
failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that
person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57,
F.S,, or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it. Any subsequent intervention (in a

Reliant Energy . DRAFT Permit No. 0970071-009-AV



proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing
of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must
contain the following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s
file or identification number, if known; (b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner;
the name, address and telephone number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the
address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the
petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement of how and
when each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed action; (d) A statement of all
disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so state; (e) A concise statement of
the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or
modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the
petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action, including an
explanation of how the alleged facts relate to specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the relief
sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect
to the agency’s proposed action. A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the
Permitting Authority’s action is based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall

~ contain the same information as set forth above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a
petition means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it
in this Written Notice of Intent to Issue Title V Air Operation Permit. Persons whose substantial
interests will be affected by any such final decision of the Permitting Authority on the application have
the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth
above.

Mediation: Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

Objections: Finally, pursuant to 42 United States Code (U.S.C.) Section 7661d(b)(2), any person may -
petition the Administrator of the EPA within sixty (60) days of the expiration of the Administrator’s 45
(forty-five) day review period as established at 42-U.S.C. Section 7661d(b)(1), to object to the issuance
of any Title V air operation permit. Any petition shall be based only on objections to the Permit that
were raised with reasonable specificity during the thirty (30) day public comment period provided in the
Public Notice, unless the petitioner demonstrates to the Administrator of the EPA that it was
impracticable to raise such objections within the comment period or unless the grounds for such
objection arose after the comment period. Filing of a petition with the Administrator of the EPA does
not stay the effective date of any permit properly issued pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 62-213,
F.A.C. Petitions filed with the Administrator of EPA must meet the requirements of 42 U.S.C. Section
7661d(b)(2) and must be filed with the Administrator of the EPA at: U.S. EPA, 401 M Street, S.W.,
Washington, D.C. 20460. For more information regarding objections, visit the EPA Region 4 web site
at: http://epa.gov/region4/air/permits/Florida.htm.

(2G5

f"’" Trina L. Vielhauer, Chief
Bureau of Air Regulation

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.

Reliant Energy ' DRAFT Permit No. 0970071-009-AV



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Intent to Issue Title V Air
Operation Permit Renewal (including the Public Notice, and the DRAFT permit) gnd all copies were sent
. electronically (with Received Receipt) before the close of business on f) @707

to the persons listed:

Terry Gish, Reliant Energy: tgish@reliant.com

Joe Araisa, P.E., Reliant Energy: jaraisa@reliant.com

James Bradner, P.E., Central District Office: james.bradner(@dep.state.fl.us
Gracy Danois, EPA Region 4: danois.gracy@epa.gov

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED,
on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida
Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of
which is hereby acknowledged.

® | ’
é (Clerk) ﬂ (Ddte) @

Reliant Energy DRAFT Permit No. 0970071-009-AV



PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE TITLE V AIR OPERATION PERMIT

Department of Environmental Protection
DRAFT Title V Air Operation Permit No. 0970071-009-AV
Reliant Energy Florida, LLC — Osceola Power Plant
Osceola County

Applicant: The applicant for this project is Reliant Energy, 7800 South U.S. Highway One, Titusville, Florida
32780. The applicant’s responsible official is Mr. Terry Gish, Managing Director, SE Operations.

Facility Location: The applicant operates the Reliant Energy Florida, LLC — Osceola Power Plant, which-is located
at 5200 West Holopaw Road, St. Cloud, Osceola County, Florida.

Project: The applicant submitted an épplication for a Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal. The facility consists
of the following emissions units: .

The facility consists of the following: The emissions units are three dual-fuel nominal 170 megawatt (MW) General
Electric PG7241FA simple-cycle combustion turbine (CT)-electrical generators with three 75-foot stacks.
Emissions from the CT's are controlled by dry low nitrogen oxides (NOx) (DLN-2.6) combustors when operating on
natural gas and wet injection when firing fuel oil. Inherently clean fuels and good combustion practices are
employed to control all pollutants. The emissions units are regulated under Acid Rain, Phase II; NSPS - 40 CFR 60,
Subpart GG, Standards of Performance for Stationary Gas Turbines, adopted and incorporated by reference in Rule
62-204.800(8), F.A.C.; Rule 62-212.400(2), F.A.C., Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD); Rule 62-
212.400(4), F.A.C., Best Available Control Technology (BACT) Determination, dated December 28, 1999. The
simple-cycle combustion turbines began operation in 2002.

Permitting Authority: Applications for Title V air operation permits are subject to review in accordance with the
provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210, 62-213, and 62-214 of the Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The proposed project is not exempt from air permitting requirements and an air
permit is required to operate the facility. The Department of Environmental Protection, Bureau of Air Regulation, is
the Permitting Authority responsible for making a permit determination regarding this project. The Permitting
Authority’s physical address is: 111 South Magnolia Drive, Suite 4, Tallahassee, Florida 32301. The Permitting
Authority’s mailing address is: 2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station #5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400. The
Permitting Authority’s telephone number is 850/488-0114 and facsimile 850/921-9533.

Project File: A complete project file is available for public inspection during the normal business hours of 8:00
a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except legal holidays), at address indicated above for the Permitting
Authority. The complete project file includes the DRAFT Permit, the Statement of Basis, the application, and the
information submitted by the applicant, exclusive of confidential records under Section 403.111, F.S. Interested
persons may view the DRAFT Permit and file electronic comments by visiting the following website:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/eproducts/ards/ . A copy of the complete project file is also available at the
Department’s Central District Office, 3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232, Orlando, Florida 32803-3767
(Telephone: 407/894-7555).

Notice of Intent to Issue A Permit: The Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent to issue a permit to the
applicant for the project described above. The applicant has provided reasonable assurance that operation of the
facility will not adversely impact air quality and that the project will comply with all appropriate provisions of
Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-213, 62-256, 62-257, 62-281, 62-296, and 62-297, F.A.C. The
Permitting Authority will issue a PROPOSED Permit and subsequent FINAL Permit in accordance with the
conditions of the DRAFT Permit unless a response received in accordance with the following procedures results in a
different decision or a significant change of terms or conditions.

Comments: The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the DRAFT Permit for a period of
thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this Public Notice. Written comments must be post-marked and all
e-mail or facsimile comments must be received by the close of business (5 pm) on or before the end of this 30-day
period by the Permitting Authority at the above address, email or facsimile. As part of his or her comments, any
person may also request that the Permitting Authority hold a public meeting on this permitting action. If the
Permitting Authority determines there is sufficient interest for a public meeting, it will publish notice of the time,
date, and location on the Department’s official web site for notices at http://faw.dos.state.fl.us/ and in a newspaper
of general circulation in the area affected by the permitting action. For additional information, contact the '

(Public Notice to be Published in the Newspaper)




Permitting Authority at the above address or phone number. If written comments or comments received at a public
meeting result in a significant change to the DRAFT Permit, the Permitting Authority shall issue a Revised DRAFT
Permit and require, if applicable, another Public Notice. All comments filed will be made available for public
inspection.

Petitions: A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may petition for an
administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. The petition must contain the
information set forth below and must be filed with (received by) the Department’s Agency Clerk in the Office of
General Counsel of the Department of Environmental Protection at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station
#35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000. Petitions filed by any persons other than those entitled to written notice
under Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be filed within fourteen (14) days of publication of this Public Notice or receipt
of a written notice, whichever occurs first. Under Section 120.60(3), F.S., however, any person who asked the
Permitting Authority for notice of agency action may file a petition within fourteen (14) days of receipt of that
notice, regardless of the date of publication. A petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the
address indicated above, at the time of filing. The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time
period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under
Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it. Any subsequent
intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the
filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must contain the
following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification
number, if known; (b) The name, address and telephone number of the petitioner; the name address and telephone
number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of
the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial rights will be affected by the agency
determination; (c) A statement of how and when the petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed
action; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so state; (e) A
concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal
or modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner
contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action, including an explanation of how the
alleged facts relate to specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating
precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action. A petition
that does not dispute the-material facts upon which the Permitting Authority’s action is based shall state that no such
facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth above, as required by Rule 28-
106.301; F.A.C.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition
means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this Public Notice
of intent. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the Permitting Authority
on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the
requirements set forth above.

Mediation: Mediation is not available for this proceeding.

Objections: In addition to the above right to petition, pursuant to 42 United States Code (U.S.C.) Section
7661d(b)(2), any person may petition the Administrator of the EPA within sixty (60) days of the expiration of the
Administrator’s 45 (forty-five) day review period as established at 42 U.S.C. Section 7661d(b)(1), to object to the
issuance of any Title V air operation permit. Any petition shall be based only on objections to the Permit that were
raised with reasonable specificity during the thirty (30) day public comment period provided in the Public Notice,
unless the petitioner demonstrates to the Administrator of the EPA that it was impracticable to raise such objections
within the comment period or unless the grounds for such objection arose after the comment period. Filing of a
petition with the Administrator of the EPA does not stay the effective date of any permit properly issued pursuant to
the provisions of Chapter 62-213, F.A.C. Petitions filed with the Administrator of EPA must meet the requirements
of 42 U.S.C. Section 7661d(b)(2) and must be filed with the Administrator of the EPA at: U.S. EPA, 401 M Street,
S.W., Washington, D.C. 20460. For more information regarding EPA review and objections, visit EPA’s Region 4
web site at http://www.epa.gov/regiond/air/permits/Florida.htm '

(Public Notice to be Published in the Newspaper)



STATEMENT OF BASIS

Reliant Energy Osceola, L.L.C.
Reliant Energy Osceola, L.L.C. Facility
Facility ID No. 0970071
Osceola County

Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal

DRAFT Permit No. 0970071-009-AV
This Title V air operation permit is issued under the provisions of Chapter 403 Florida Statutes
(F.S.), and Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) Chapters 62-4, 62- 210 62-213, and 62-214.
The above named permittee is hereby authorized to perform the work: or operate the facility
shown on the application and approved drawing(s), plans, and other documents attached hereto
or on file with the permitting authority, in accordance W1th the-terms and condmons of this
permit. ’ ’ e

o,

The facility consists of the following: The emissions units are three dual-fuel nommal 170
megawatt (MW) General Electric PG7241FA simple- cycle combustlon turbine (CT) electrical
generators with three 75-foot stacks. Emissions from the CT's 3 are controlled by Dry Low
nitrogen oxides (NOyx) (DLN-2.6) combustors when operating'on natural gas and wet injection
when firing fuel oil. Inherently clean fuels, and good combust10n practlces are employed to
control all pollutants. The emissions units are regulated under Acid Rain, Phase IT; NSPS - 40
CFR 60, Subpart GG, Standards of Performance for Statlonary Gas Turbines, adopted and
incorporated by reference in Rule 62-204. 800(8), FA.C,; Rule 62-212. 400(2), F.A.C., Prevention
of Significant Deterloratlon (PSD); Rule 62-212: 400(4) F.ATC. , Best Available Control
Technology (BACT):Détermination, dated December 28, 1999. The simple-cycle combustion
turbines began operatiori i 2002. Also included in* thls permit are miscellaneous
unregulated/insignificant emissions units and/or, activities. Based on the Title V permit revision
appllcat1on rece1ved on J July 2, 2007 this fa01l1ty 1s not a major source of hazardous air pollutants
(HAP) g

This fac1llty reported no noncompliance items at the time of application. This was verified by
the Department’s Central District compliance personnel. Minor changes were made to one
permit speciﬁc”lc\ondition (i.e., A.26.) to update the language to correspond with the latest
American Society for Testmg and Materials (ASTM) method designations. Also, a comment
was added to Specific- Cond1t1on A.8. indicating that the initial test has been completed.

Although the applicant requested the following change to Specific Condition A.9. , this revision
was not made to the Title V permit because it would require an air construction permit to
implement:

From :

A.9. Excess emissions resulting from startup, shutdown or malfunction of any emissions unit
shall be permitted provided (1) best operational practices to minimize emissions are adhered to
and (2) the duration of excess emissions shall be minimized but in no case exceed two hours in
any 24 hour period unless specifically authorized by the Department for longer duration.



Operation below 50% output shall be limited to 2 hours per unit cycle (breaker closed to breaker
open).
[Rule 62-210.700(1), F.A.C.; and, PSD-FL-273]

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
Operation below 60% output shall be limited to 2 hours per unit cyc!g«;_(élfr-\égléer closed to breaker
open). o

[Rule 62-210.700(1), F.A.C.; and, PSD-FL-273]




Reliant Energy
Reliant Energy Florida, LLC — Osceola Power Plant |
Facility ID No. 0970071

Osceola County

i

DRAFT Permit Renewal No. 0970071 009-AV\
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Permlttmg Author
State of Florida

Bureau of A1r Regulatlon a
Permlttmg South Sectlon
+ Mail Statlon #5505
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee Florlda?’ 32399-2400
e Telephone “850/488-0114
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O o Compliance Authority:
" “Department of Environmental Protection
Central District Office
3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232
Orlando, Florida 32803-3767
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Fax: 407/897-2966




Table of Contents

Section
Placard Page .........ccoeevevereevereeeeeeeseereese e el . st aseenernresnesersnsanns 1
I. Facility Information ....................... SEOUOTOOOTOINY * . ST ST LN AT 2

A. Facility Description.
B. Summary of Emissions Unit ID No(s). and B
C. Relevant Documents. ‘

II. Facility-wide Conditions ..........cc.ceeco i L. I et e eee et e et e e ens 3

ITI. Emissions Units and Condltlons
A. Emlsswns Umt

Page i



Permittee: DRAFT Permit No. 0970071-009-AV
Reliant Energy Facility ID No. 0970071 -~ .

7800 South U.S. Highway One SIC Nos.: 49,4911 ) 73 .
Titusville, Florida 32780 Project: Title V A1r,O Sration®

This permit is for the operation of the Reliant Energy Florida, LL
is located at 5200 West Holopaw Road, St. Cloud, Osceola Cgunty,UTM Coordmates Zone 17, 490.43
km East and 3111.31 km North; and, Latitude: 28° 07’ 44” North and Longltude 81° 05 50” West.

%s%ons of*é"ﬁ*apter 403, Florigi Statutes (F.S.),
g@gyﬂi and 62-214. JThe above named
cility shown on the application and

This Title V Air Operation Permit is issued under the -pro
and Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) Chapters 62-4 62 210
permittee is hereby authorized to perform the work or operate t
approved drawing(s), plans, and other docuinents, attached herétc
in accordance with the terms and condltlons%f" 1 mit.

Referenced attachments made a part of this perni

" Effective Date: January 1, 2008
Renewal Application Due Date: July 5, 2012
Expiration Date: December 31, 2012

Joseph Kahn, Director
Division of Air Resource
Management

JK/tlv/aal/tbc



Reliant Energy DRAFT Permit No. 0970071-009-AV
Reliant Energy Florida, LLC — Osceola Power Plant

Section 1. Facility Information.

Subsection A. Facility Description.

The regulated emissions units at the facility include three nominal 170 megawatts (MW) simple-cycle
General Electric PG7241 FA combustion turbines. The turbines use low NOy technologies. The facility
utilizes pipeline natural gas as its primary fuel source with distillate fuel oil serving as a backup fuel.
The units operate in intermittent duty.

Also included in this permit are miscellaneous unregulated/insignificant em1ss1ons units and/or activities.

Based on the Title V permit renewal application received on July 2, 2007 thlS fac111ty is not a'major
source of hazardous air pollutants (HAP) )

E.U.
ID No. | Brief Description

-001 170 MW Simple-Cycle Combustion Turbm

-002 170 MW Simple-Cycle Combustion Turbine

-003 170 MW Simple-Cycle Combustion Turbine

Unregulated Emissions Units and/or Activitié

E.U.

ID No. | Brief Description of Emissions Umts and/or Actnvnty

-005 Two, pipeline natural gas heaters

Please reference the Permtt No., ‘Faczltty ID No., a ,d appropnate Emissions Unit(s) ID No(s). on all

correspondence, test report submtttals, appllcattons, etc
N

\\ \

Subsection C. Relevant Documents

The documents llsted below are not a ‘part of this" perm1t however, they are specifically related to this
permlttmg ‘action. S :

Thesé documents are prov1ded to the permlttee for information purposes only:

Table 1- 1, Summary of Air Po]lutant Standards and Terms

Table 2-1, Summary of Compllance Requirements

Appendix A-1: Aboieviqtions; Acronyms, Citations, and Identification Numbers
Appendix H-1: Permit H.,i,s,tofy/ID Number Changes

Statement of Basis '/

These documents are on file with permitting authority:

Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal Application received on July 2, 2007.
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Reliant Energy DRAFT Permit No. 0970071-009-AV
Reliant Energy Florida, LLC — Osceola Power Plant

Section II. Facility-wide Conditions.

The following conditions apply facility-wide:

1.

APPENDIX TV-6, TITLE V CONDITIONS, is a part of this permit.

{Permitting note: APPENDIX TV-6, TITLE V CONDITIONS, is distributed to the permittee only.
Other persons requesting copies of these conditions shall be provided one copy when requested or
otherwise appropriate.} ‘

Not federally enforceable. General Pollutant Emission Limiting Standards. Objectionable Odor
Prohibited. No person shall cause, suffer, allow, or permit the dischar ”é'io’f%é’firtpollutants which
cause or contribute to an objectionable odor. [Rule 62-296.320(2), F..

General Particulate Emission Limiting Standards. General Visi lﬁe Emissions Standard. Except for

emissions units that are subject to a particulate matter or opac1ty limit set- forth or established by rule
and reflected by conditions in this permit, no person shall« cause let permit, suffer or allow to be -
discharged into the atmosphere the emissions of air pollutants from any act1v1ty, the\densny of which
is equal to or greater than that designated as Number I on the ngelmann Chart (20 percent

opacity). EPA Method 9 is the method of compllance pursuant to” hapter 62-297, F:AC.
[Rules 62-296.320(4)(b)1. & 4., F.A.C.] \": s v

Prevention of Accidental Releases (Section 112(r) of CAA)

a. The permittee shall submit its Risk Management Plan (RMP) to:.the Chemical Emergency
Preparedness and Prevention Office (CEPPO) RMP ReportingCenterswhen, and if, such
requirement becomes applicable. Any RlSl( Management Plans, o inal submittals, revisions or
updates to submittals, should be sent to: . ' '

RMP Reportmg Center
< Post Office'Box 1515 ¢
Lanham Seabrook, Maryland 20703-1515
,Telephone 301/429=5018

PY

i

and, .

b.” vThe permittee shall submlt to the permlttmg authority Title V certification forms or a compliance
‘ schedule in accordance w1th Rule 62-213.440(2), F.A.C. [40 CFR 68]

Unregulated Em1ss1ons Un1ts and/or Activities. Appendix U-1, List of Unregulated Emissions Units
and/or Act1v1t1es 1s a part of th1s permit. [Rule 62-213.440(1), F.A.C.]

Insignificant Em1551ons Umts and/or Activities. Appendix I- 1, List of Insignificant Emissions Units
and/or Activities, is‘a: part of this permit.
[Rules 62-213 440(1) 62-213.430(6), and 62-4.040(1)(b), F.AC. ]

General Pollutant Emission Limiting Standards. Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) Emissions or
Organic Solvents (OS) Emissions. The permittee shall allow no person to store, pump, handle,
process, load, unload or use in any process or installation, volatile organic compounds (VOC) or
organic solvents (OS) without applying known and existing vapor emission control devices or
systems deemed necessary and ordered by the Department. [Rule 62-296.320(1)(a), F.A.C ]

Any permit issued to a facility with emissions of unconfined particulate matter shall specify the
reasonable precautions to be taken by that facility to control the emissions of unconfined particulate
matter. [Rule 62-296.320(4)(c)2., F.A.C.]

Page 3



Reliant Energy DRAFT Permit No. 0970071-009-AV
Reliant Energy Florida, LLC — Osceola Power Plant

10.

11.

12.

13.

{Note: This condition implements the requirements of Rules 62-296.320(4)(c)1., 3., & 4., F.A.C.
(see Condition 57. of APPENDIX TV-6, TITLE V CONDITIONS).}

When appropriate, any recording, monitoring, or reporting requirements that are time-specific shall
be in accordance with the effective date of the permit, which defines day one.
[Rule 62-213.440, F.A.C.]

Statement of Compliance. The annual statement of compliance pursuant to Rule 62-213.440(3)(a)2.,
F.A.C., shall be submitted to the Department and EPA within 60 (s1xty) days after the end of the
calendar year using DEP Form No. 62-213.900(7), F.A.C.
[Rules 62-213.440(3) and 62-213.900, F.A.C.]

{Permitting Note: This condition implements the requirements of Rules 62-213 440(3)(a)2. & 3.,
F.A.C. (see Condition 51. of APPENDIX TV-6, TITLE V CONDITIONS) }

The permittee shall submit all compliance related not1ﬁcat19ns and repo
\

the Department’s Central District office. P

/ / "K";?:«

equired of this permit to

Department of Environmental Protect1on

3319 Maguire Botlev 7
Orlando, Florida 32803 3767 /
Telephone: 407/894- 7555
Fax: 407/897 2966

Any reports, data, not1ﬁcat1ons certlﬁcano : and requests requlred to’beféent to the United States

Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4,\should bésent to:

Unlted States Env1ronmental Protectlon Agency
,M o Reglon 4 o
' A1r Pest1c1des & Tox1cssManagement D1v1snon
and EPCRA Enforcement Branch Air Enforcement Section
61 Forsyth Street
g Atlanta, Georgla 130303
i Telephone 404/562 9155 Fax: 404/562-9164

Cert1ﬁcat1on bV Respon51ble Official (RO). In add1t1on to the professional engineering certification
requ1red for appl1cat1ons by Rule 62-4: 050(3), F.A.C., any application form, report, compliance
statement compliance plan and compliance schedule submltted pursuant to Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.,
shall contain a certification, sngned by a responsible official that, based on information and belief
formed after»areasonable inquiry, the statements and information in the document are true, accurate,
and complete.: “An responsible official who fails to submit any required information or who has
submitted 1nco§‘ ct-information shall, upon becoming aware of such failure or incorrect submittal,
promptly submit stich supplementary information or correct information.

[Rule 62-213.420(4), F.A.C.]
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Reliant Energy DRAFT Permit No. 0970071-009-AV
Reliant Energy Florida, LLC Osceola Power Plant

Section III. Emissions Unit(s) and Conditions.
Subsection A. This section addresses the following emissions unit(s).

E.U. :
ID No. | Brief Description
-001 170 MW Simple-Cycle Combustion Turbine
-002 170 MW Simple-Cycle Combustion Turbine
-003 170 MW Simple-Cycle Combustion Turbine

The emissions units addressed in this subsection are three dual-fuel nominal 170 “fnegawatt (MW)
General Electric PG7241FA combustion turbine-electrical generators with'three 75-foot stacks.
Emissions from the new CT's are controlled by Dry Low NOx (DLN 2. 6) combustors when operating on
natural gas, and wet injection when firing fuel oil. Inherently clean fuels and* good combustion practices
are employed to control all pollutants. / I 4 o \

{Permitting note(s): The emissions units are regulated under A01d Ram Phase II; NSPS 40 CFR 60,
Subpart GG, Standards of Performance for Stationary
reference in Rule 62-204.800(8), F.A.C.; Rule 62-212.400(2),.F.A. & if1
Deterioration (PSD); Rule 62-212.400(4), F.A.C., Best Avallable Contrel Technology (BACT)
Determination, dated December 28, 1999. Em1ss1ons Units —001 -and -002 began operation in 2001,
Emissions Unit —003 began operation in 2002 } SN

(NSPS) in Subpart GG of 40 CFR 60. [40¥

”‘33%5”%“

Essential Potential to Em '(PTE) Parameters 5 ‘

~

A.l. Permitted Capacrtyw The maximum heat mput rates based on the lower heatmg value (LHV) of
each fuel to each Unit (1 -3) atiambient conditions of’19°F temperature, 60% relative humidity,
100% load, and 14. %f)snpressure shall.not exceed’1,709 million Btu per hour (MMBtu/hr) when
firing natural:gas, nor 1 942 MMBtu/hr wﬂ‘ “';ﬁrmg No. 2 or superior grade of distillate fuel oil.
Thesefmax1m m heat input- rates will vary dependmg upon ambient conditions and the combustion
turbme characterlstl ) Manufacturer s.curves corrected for site conditions or equations for

correctlon to other amgrent condmons shall be provided to the Department of Environmental

Protection (DEP) within-45 days of completmg the initial compliance testing.
[Rules.62-4.160(2) and 62 210 200(PTE), F.A.C.; and, PSD-FL-273]

S“ifbparts',A«a"’r\;d GG]

"AL2. Em1s31onS\Un1t Operatlng Rate Limitation after Testing. See Specific Condition A.31,
[Rule 62-297. 310(2) F A.C]

A.3. Methods of Opera on. Fuels. Only pipeline natural gas or maximum 0.05 percent sulfur fuel oil
No. 2 or superior- grade of distillate fuel oil shall be fired in these units. [Applicant Request, Rule
62-210.200, F.A.C. (Definitions - Potential Emissions)] {Note: The limitation of this specific
condition is more stringent than the NSPS sulfur dioxide limitation and thus assures compliance
with 40 CFR 60.333 and 60.334}. The amount of back-up fuel (fuel oil) burned at the site (in
BTU’s) shall not exceed the amount of natural gas (primary fuel) burned at the site (in BTU’s)
during any consecutive 24-month period. [Rules 62-212.400, 62-212.410, and 62-213.410,
F.A.C.; and PSD-FL-273A, Specific Condition 14.]

A4. Hours of Operation. Each stationary gas turbine shall only operate up to 3,000 hours in any
consecutive twelve month period, of which up to 750 hours may be on fuel oil.
[Rule 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.; and, PSD-FL-273]
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Reliant Energy DRAFT Permit No. 0970071-009-AV
Reliant Energy Florida, LLC — Osceola Power Plant

Control Technology

~A5.  Dry Low NOx (DLN-2.6) combustors shall be installed on the stationary combustion turbine to
control nitrogen oxides (NOx) emissions while firing natural gas. [PSD-FL-273]

A.6. A water injection (WI) system shall be installed for use when firing No. 2 or superior grade
distillate fuel oil for control of NOy emissions. [PSD-FL-273]

A.7. The permittee shall provide manufacturer’s emissions performance versus load diagrams for the
DLN and wet injection systems prior to their installation. DLN systems shall each be tuned upon
initial operation to optimize emissions reductions consistent with normal operation and
maintenance practices and shall be maintained to minimize NOx emlssmns and CO emissions,
consistent with normal operation and maintenance practices. Opera‘uon of the DLN systems in the
diffusion-firing mode shall be mmlmlzed when firing natural gas [PSD-FL-273]

Emission Limitations and Standards

{Permitting note: Table 1-1, Summary of Air Pollutant Standards»and iTerms, f%marlzes information for
convenience purposes only. This table does not supersed ”\’y of thé terms or conditic s of this permit.}

A.8. Pursuant to Rule 62-212.410, F.A.C., BACT, the ma imum allowable emission limitations from
each combustion turbine, when ﬁrmg natural gas 0. 2 fuel oil, shall not exceed the following:

&
Nitrogen Oxides (NOx) Emissions: ¢

e While firing Natural Gas: The en
ppmvd @15% O, on a 24 hr blocl
monitoring system (CEMS). In a

60 pounds per hour (at ISO condltlons)

e  While firing Fuel Qil: The concentra exhaiist gas shall not exceed 42
ppmvd at 15% 02 basis of a 3-hr' erage as me wured by the continuous emission
monitoring system In addition, NOX emissions calculated as NO, shall not exceed
323 Ib/hr (at ISO condltlon and 42 ppmvd @1 5% O, to be demonstrated by stack test.

ission rate of NOx in the exhaust gas shall not exceed 10.5
Werage as measured by. the continuous emission
lated as NO, shall not exceed

C ﬂand ‘the lowest NOy emissions possible without
the gas turbine. The testing protocol shall set a range of water

ify the corresponding NOx emissions for each rate and noting
any problems with per gmance 3a; ed on the test results, the plan shall recommend a new NOy
emissions limiting standa ard and shall be submitted to the Department’s Bureau of Air Regulation
and Com liance Authorlty for review. If the Department determines that a lower NOy emissions
standard is;warranted fOI‘*Gl] firing, this permit shall be revised.

Carbon Monox1de (CO) 'Emissions: The concentration of CO in the stack exhaust gas shall
exceed neither 10: 5“>ppmvd and 36.2 Ib/hr (at ISO conditions) while firing gas and neither 20
ppmvd and 70.0 Ib/hr (at ISO conditions) while firing oil. The permittee shall demonstrate

compliance with ‘these limits by stack test using EPA Method 10.

Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) Emissions: The concentration of VOC in the stack exhaust
gas with the combustion turbine operating on natural gas shall exceed neither 1.5 ppmvw nor 3.0
Ib/hr (ISO conditions) and neither 3.7 ppmvw nor 8.0 1b/hr (ISO conditions) while operating on
oil to be demonstrated by initial stack test using EPA Method 18, 25 or 25A. This initial test has
been completed.

Sulfur Dioxide (SO,) Emlssmns SO, emissions shall be 11m1ted by firing pipeline natural gas
(sulfur content less than 2 grains per 100 standard cubic foot) or by firing No. 2 or superior grade
distillate fuel oil with a maximum 0.05 percent sulfur for 750 hours per year per unit. Emissions
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Reliant Energy ' ' DRAFT Permit No. 0970071-009-AV
Reliant Energy Florida, LLC — Osceola Power Plant '

of SO, (at ISO conditions) shall not exceed 1.1 Ib/hr (natural gas) and 104.3 lb/hr (fuel oil) as
measured by applicable compliance methods described below.

Particulate Matter (PM/PM;,) PM/PM,, emissions shall not exceed 18.0 1b/hr when operating on
natural gas and shall not exceed 34.0 1b/hr when operating on fuel oil. Visible emissions testing
shall serve as a surrogate for PM/PM, compliance testing.

Visible Emissions (VE): VE emissions shall serve as a surrogate for PM/PM,, emissions and
shall not exceed 10 percent opacity.

[PSD-FL-273]

Excess Emissions // '-\\

A.9. Excess emissions resulting from startup, shutdown or malfunction of any emissions unit shall be
permitted provided (1) best operational practices to minimize emlssron\s are adhered to and (2) the
duration of excess emissions shall be minimized but in no case exceeditwo hours in any 24 hour
period unless specifically authorized by the Department for longer duration. Operation below
50% output shall be limited to 2 hours per unit cycle (breaker ‘closed to bi open).

[Rule 62-210.700(1), F.A. C.; and, PSD-FL-273] .

A.10. Excess emissions which are caused entirely or m part by pooimaintenance, poo eratlon or any
other equipment or process failure which may reasonably be prevented during startup, shutdown
or malfunction shall be prohibited. These emissions shall be 1ncluded in the 24-hour average for
NOx. [Rule 62-210.700(4), F.A.C; and PSD-FL-273]

A.11. Considering operational variations in types of industrial equ1pment operatlons affected by this
rule, the Department may adjust maxrmum and -minimum factors to’ prov1de reasonable and
practical regulatory controls consistent w1th the. publlc interest. [Rule 62-210.700(5), F.A.C.]
{Permitting note: The Excess Emissions’ Rule at Rule 62 210. 700 F.A.C., cannot vary any
requirement of a NSPS NESHAP or Acid’ Ram ‘pfogram prov1s10n }

Monitoring of Operatlons SRS \

A.12. Atall times, mcludlng perlods of startup, shutdown and malfunction, owners and operators shall,
to the extent practlcable mamtam and operate any - affected facility including associated pollution
control equipment in a:manner cons1stent w1th good air pollutlon control practice for m1n1mlzmg

used’ will be based
,lrmrted to, momtor
. ’procedures and i 1nspec

on of the s?gu‘r"*ée. [40 CFR 60.11(d)]

A.13. Contmuous Monitoring System: The permittee shall install, calibrate, maintain, and operate a
continuous emission monitor in the stack to measure and record the nitrogen oxides emissions
from these’ un1ts Upon request from EPA or DEP, the CEMS emission rates for NOx on these
Units shall be: corrected to ISO conditions to demonstrate compliance with the NOy standard
established in 40.CFR 60.332. [PSD-FL-273]

A.14. The owner or operator of any stationary gas turbine subject to the provisions of 40 CFR 60,
Subpart GG and using water injection to control NOx emissions shall operate a continuous
monitoring system to monitor and record the fuel consumption and the ratio of water to fuel being
fired in the turbine. This system shall be accurate to within +5.0 percent and shall be approved by
the Administrator. The NOx CEMS shall be used in lieu of the water/fuel monitoring system for
reporting excess emissions in accordance with 40 CFR 60.334. The calibration of the water/fuel
monitoring device required in 40 CFR 60.335 will be replaced by the 40 CFR 75 certification tests
of the NOx CEMS. [40 CFR 60.334; and PSD-FL-273]
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A.l5.

A.l6.

Test Methods and Procedures

The owner or operator of any stationary gas turbine subject to the provisions of 40 CFR 60,
Subpart GG shall monitor sulfur content of the fuel being fired in the turbine. The frequency of
determination of these values shall be as follows: ‘

(1) If the turbine is supplied its fuel from a bulk storage tank, the values shall be determined on
each occasion that fuel is transferred to the storage tank from any other source.

(2) If the turbine is supplied its fuel without intermediate bulk storage the values shall be
determined and recorded daily. Owners, operators or fuel vendors may develop custom
schedules for determination of the values based on the design and operation of the affected
facility and the characteristics of the fuel supply. These custom schedules shall be
substantiated with data and must be approved by the Admmlstrator before they can be used to
comply with 40 CFR 60.334.

See Specific Conditions A.28. and A.29. A o
[40 CFR 60.334; and PSD-FL-273A, Specific Condition 46/]

Determination of Process Variables.

(a) Required Equipment. The owner or operator of/an emissions unit for w _ mpliance tests
are required shall install, operate, and mamtam equlpment or instruments necessary:to
determine process variables, such as process’ welght mput or;heat input, when: such data are
needed in conjunction with emissions data to determme the compllance of the émissions unit
with applicable emission limiting standards. ’ -

(b) Accuracy of Equipment. Equipment or instruments used to directly or indirectly determine
process variables, including dev1ces suich as belt scales, welght hoppers flow meters, and tank
scales, shall be calibrated and adjusted*to indicate the true Value of the parameter being
measured with sufficient accuracy to allow the appllcable process variable to be determined
within 10% of its true value. o oo

[Rule 62-297.3 10(5),¢F»AC"{|:\

{Permitting note: Table 2-1, Summaryjof Comphance Reéquirements, summarizes information for
convenience purposes only. ThlS table does not supersede any of the terms or conditions of this permit.}

A.17.

A.18.

To compute the mtrogen oxides emissions; the owner or operator shall use analytical methods and.
procedures that are accurate to within 5 percent and are approved by the Department to determine
the nitrogen content: of the fuel being fired. This requirement is satisfied through the use of
thesnltrogen oxides contlnuous emissions monitor. See Specific Condition A.38.

[40 CFR 60.335; and, guldance from EPA Region 4 dated May 26, 2000.]

During perf‘ rmance tests to determine compliance, measured NO, emissions at 15 percent
oxygen will' 'éf)adjusted to ISO ambient atmospheric conditions by the following correction factor:

NOx = [NOx obs] [( Pror)® / Pops ] €' [ Hops - 0.00633 ] [ 288°K / Targp ] 1.53

where:

NOyx = Emissions of NOX at 15 percent oxygen and ISO standard ambient conditions.
NOx obs = Measured NOX emission at 15 percent oxygen, ppmv. V

Pt = Reference combustor inlet absolute pressure at 101.3 kilopascals ambient pressure.

Pobs = Measured combustor inlet absolute pressure at test ambient pressure.

= Transcendental constant ( 2.718)

Hobs = Specific humidity of ambient air at test.

Page 8
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A.19.

A.20.

A.21.

A.22,

A.23.

A.24,

A.25.

Tamb = Temperature of ambient air at test.

See Specific Condition A.38.[40 CFR 60.335]

When determining compliance with 40 CFR 60.332, Subpart GG - Standards of Performance for
Stationary Gas Turbines, the monitoring device of 60.334 shall be used to determine the fuel
consumption and the water-to-fuel ratio necessary to comply with the permitted NOx standard at
30, 50, 75, and 100 percent of peak load or at four points in the normal operating range of the gas
turbine, including the minimum point in the range and peak load. All loads shall be corrected to
ISO conditions using the appropriate equations supphed by the manufacturer. See Specific
Condition A.14. [40 CFR 60.335]

The owner or operator shall determine compliance with the n1trogen ox1des and sulfur dioxide
standards in 40 CFR 60.332 as follows: A~

U.S. EPA Method 20 (40 CFR 60, Appendix A) shall be used to determlne the nitrogen oxides,
sulfur dioxide, and oxygen concentrations. The span Vglues shall be 300 ppm of nitrogen oxide
and 21 percent oxygen. The NOy emissions shall beﬁdetermmed at each of. the load conditions
spe01ﬁed in 40 CFR 60.335. See Spec1ﬁc Condrt' n% 38. [40 CFR 60. 335] k

EPA Method 18, 25 and/or 25A mcorporated by reference i Chapter 62-297, F. A.C. An initial
test is required to demonstrate compliance w1th»the VOC em1s51on limit. Théreafter, the CO
emission limit and- perlodlc tuning data will be ~employed as surrogate and no annual testing is
required. [PSD-FL 273] ’ kS

Carbon Monox1de The 1n1t1al and annual test m ’d for carbon monoxide shall be EPA Method
10, incorporated by reference in Chaptér“62 297,F.A.C. An initial test for CO shall be conducted
concurrently W' he 1n1t1al NOX test, as required. The initial NOx and CO test results shall be

the’ average of thy ) 'ahd one- hour runs. Annual compliance testing for CO may be conducted at
less than capacity wheri compllance testmg is conducted concurrent with the annual RATA testing

for the NOx CEMS requ1red pursuarit to 40 CFR 75. [PSD- FL-273]

PM/PMI 0. Visible emissions testmg shall serve as a surrogate for PM/PM;, compliance testing.
[PSD-FL-273] :

Nitrogen Oxides. The-initial and annual test method for NO shall be EPA Method 20 or EPA
Method 7E, incorporated by reference in Chapter 62-297, F.A.C. Initial test only for compliance
with 40 CFR 60 Su"bpart GG and short-term NOyx BACT limits (EPA reference Method 7E,
“Determination of Nitrogen Oxides Emissions from Stationary Sources” or RATA test data may
be used to demonstrate compliance for annual test requirements). Annual compliance
demonstration via EPA Method 7E shall not be required upon satisfactory demonstration that the
emission unit is operating at 9 ppmvd NOy emissions or less. This demonstration shall consist of
an average of each of all valid CEMS 24-hour block average compliance periods (described in
Specific Condition A.35.) for which the unit operated on natural gas since the last compliance test
requirement. This demonstration shall be provided within the test notification letter (described in
Specific Condition A.37.), but does not relieve the permittee of the annual CEMS RATA
requirement.[PSD-FL-273]

Page 9
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A.26. The owner or operator shall determine compliance with the liquid fuel sulfur content standard of
0.05 percent, by weight, and the gaseous fuel sulfur dioxide standard as follows: ASTM D 2880-
03, or the latest edition shall be used to determine the sulfur content of liquid fuels and ASTM D
1072-06, D 4084-06, or D 3246-05, or the latest edition, shall be used for the sulfur content of
gaseous fuels (incorporated by reference-see 40 CFR 60.17). The applicable ranges of some
ASTM methods mentioned above are not adequate to measure the levels of sulfur in some fuel
gases. Dilution of samples before analysis (with verification of the dilution ratio) may be used,
subject to the approval of the Administrator. See Specific Condition A.27.[40 CFR 60.335]

A.27. SO, and PM/PM,,. Not withstanding the requirements of Rule 62-297,,3\40, F.A.C,, the use of
pipeline natural gas, is the method for determining compliance for S®/2'and PM,o. For the
purposes of demonstrating compliance with the 40 CFR 60.333 SOZ standard, ASTM methods
D4084-82 or D3246-81 (or equivalent) for sulfur content of gaseous fuel shall be utilized in

.
accordance with the EPA-approved custom fuel monrtormg schedule or ‘natural gas supplier data
may be submitted or the natural gas sulfur content referenced dn 40 CFR@75 Append1x D may be
utilized. However, the applicant is responsible for ensu/rmg that the proce ires in 40 CFR 60.335
or 40 CFR 75 are used when determination of fuel sulfur content is made. Analy51s may be
performed by the owner or operator, a service contractor retamed by the owner°o erator, the
fuel vendor, or any other qualified agency purstiant t6.40 CFR:6O 335.[PSD- -FL-273]"

A.28. Natural Gas Monitoring Schedule. A custom fuel momtormg schedule pursuant to 40 CFR 75
Appendix D for natural gas may be used in lieu of the daily sampling requirements of 40 CFR
60.334, see Specific Condition A.15.; prov1ded the following. requ1rements are met:

e The permittee shall apply for an Ac1d Ram perm|t within the. deadlmes specified in 40 CFR
72.30. O . \ ,/

e The permittee shall submit a momtormg plan certrfied by 51gnature of the Designated
Representative, tha ;nmlts to using a prlmary fuel of pipeline supplied natural gas (sulfur
content less than 2 gr/ 100 sef pursuant to 40 CFR 75.1 1(d)(2))

d for SO, emrss1ons using methods consrstent with the

e Each unit. shall be mon1tore?
requirements of 40 nd certified by the USEPA.

This custom “fitel monit
Prlmary fuel “Ifthe:ori

P
[PSD FL -273]

A.29. Fuel* Oll Monitoring Schedule The fo]]owmg monitoring schedule for No. 2 or superior grade
fuel oil'shall be followed: For all bulk shipments of No. 2 fuel oil received at this facility an
analysis whr_ch reports thé sulfur content of the fuel shall be provided by the fuel vendor. The
analysis shall‘also specify the methods by which the analyses were conducted and shall comply
with the requirements of 40 CFR 60.335. See Specific Condition A.26.

[PSD-FL-273A, Specific Condition 46.]

A.30. Visible Emissions. The initial and annual test method for visible emissions shall be EPA Method
9, incorporated by reference in Chapter 62-297, F.A.C.[PSD-FL-273] :

A.31. Qperating Rate During Testing. Testing of emissions shall be conducted with the combustion
turbine operating at permitted capacity. Permitted capacity is defined as 90-100 percent of the
maximum heat input rate allowed by the permit, corrected for the average ambient air temperature
during the test (with 100 percent represented by a curve depicting heat input vs. ambient
temperature). If it is impracticable to test at permitted capacity, the source may be tested at less
than permitted capacity. In this case, subsequent operation is limited by adjusting the entire heat
input vs. ambient temperature curve downward by an increment equal to the difference between

Page 10
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A32.

A.33.

A34.

A35

the maximum permitted heat input (corrected for ambient temperature) and 110 percent of the
value reached during the test until a new test is conducted. Once the unit is so limited, operation
at higher capacities is allowed for no more than 15 consecutive days for the purposes of additional
compliance testing to regain the permitted capacity. Procedures for these tests shall meet all
applicable requirements (i.e., testing time frequency, minimum compliance duration, etc.) of
Chapters 62-204 and 62-297, F.A.C.[Rule 62-297.310(2), F.A.C.; and, PSD-FL-273]

Performance tests shall be conducted under such conditions as the Administrator shall specify to
the plant operator based on representative performance of the affected facility. The owner or
operator shall make available to the Administrator such records as may be necessary to determine
malfunction shall not constitute representatlve conditions for the purpose of a performance test
nor shall emissions in excess of the level of the applicable emission limit during periods of
startup, shutdown, and malfunction be considered a violation of ‘the. apphcable emission limit

™,

unless otherwise specified in the apphcable standard. [40 CFR 60 8(c)]- *\

Required Number of Test Runs. For mass emission llmltatlons a comphance@test shall consist of
three complete and separate determinations of the- total air pollutant emissionf: ra hrough the test
section of the stack or duct and three complete ‘ separate determrnatlons of an appllcable

proof of compllance prov1ded that the arlthmetlc mean of the results of the two complete runs is
at least 20 percent below the, allowable emrssmn 11m1t1ng standards.[Rule 62-297.310(1), F.A.C]

Calculation of Emlssmn Rate The indicated em1s51on rate or concentration shall be the arithmetic
average of the emlssm\n»»rate or concentratlon determmed by each of the three separate test runs
unless otherwise spe01ﬁed test:method or applicable rule.

[Rule 62-297.3 (

=

ADDhcable Test Procedures. AN

(a)e\Requlred Samphnnglme. o

i.lUnless otherwisesp’eciﬁeg in the applicable rule, the required sampling time for each test
run shall be no less than one hour and no greater than four hours, and the sampling time at
each sampling point shall be of equal intervals of at least two minutes.

2. Opacitsf Compliance Tests. When either EPA Method 9 or DEP Method 9 is specified as
the applicable opacity test method, the required minimum period of observation for a
compliance test shall be sixty (60) minutes for emissions units which emit or have the
potential to emit 100 tons per year or more of particulate matter, and thirty (30) minutes
for emissions units which have potential emissions less than 100 tons per year of
particulate matter and are not subject to a multiple-valued opacity standard. The opacity
test observation period shall include the period during which the highest opacity
emissions can reasonably be expected to occur. Exceptions to these requirements are as
follows:

3. The minimum observation period for opacity tests conducted by employees or agents of the
Department to verify the day-to-day continuing compliance of a unit or activity with an
applicable opacity standard shall be twelve minutes.

Page 11
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A.36.

A.37.

~ (a) General Compliance Testing.

(b) Minimum Sample Volume. Unless otherwise specified in the applicable rule, the minimum
sample volume per run shall be 25 dry standard cubic feet.

(c) Required Flow Rate Range. For EPA Method 5 particulate sampling, acid mist/sulfur
dioxide, and fluoride sampling which uses Greenburg Smith type impingers, the sampling
nozzle and sampling time shall be selected such that the average sampling rate will be
between 0.5 and 1.0 actual cubic feet per minute, and the required minimum sampling volume
will be obtained.

(d) Calibration of Sampling Equipment. Calibration of the sampling train equipment shall be
conducted in accordance with the schedule shown in Table 297.3 10-1 , attached to this permit.

[Rule 62-297.310(4), F.A.C.]

The permittee shall comply with the requlrements contained in AP ENDIX SS-1, Stack Sampling
Facilities, attached to this permit.[Rule 62-297.310(6), F.A. C%}/ b

A |

Frequency of Compliance Tests. The following provisions ‘apply only C
that are subject to an emissions limiting standard for whlch comphance testlng is required.

P SN

3. The owner or operator of an emlssmns unlt that is sub_lect to any em1551on\11m1t1ng

that are required to conduct an annual comphanceﬁtest may submit the most recent annual
compllance test to satlsfy the. requ1rements of this prov1s1on In renewmg an air operation

the year prior to renewal:

a. Did not operate:- or

el burning emlssmns unit, bumed liquid and/or solid fuel for a total of
no ,m,o than 400 hours .

rule, order, orﬁpe nit;, the owner. or operator of each emissions unit shall have a formal

comphance test conducted for: -

a. Vlslble

b. Each of the‘éfol]owmg pollutants, if there is an applicable standard, and if the emissions
unit emits" or‘has the potentlal to emit: 5 tons per year or more of lead or lead

compounds® ggggsured as elemental lead; 30 tons per year or more of acrylonitrile; or
100 tons per year or more of any other regulated air pollutant; and
c. Each NESHAP?pollutant if there is an applicable emission standard.

5. An annua \“comphance test for particulate matter emissions shall not be required for any
fuel burmn;g"emlssmns unit that, in a federal fiscal year, does not burn liquid and/or solid
fuel, other than during startup, for a total of more than 400 hours.

8. Any combustion turbine that does not operate for more than 400 hours per year shall term
of its air operation permit.

9. The owner or operator shall notify the Department, at least 15 days prior to the date on
which each formal compliance test is to begin, of the date, time, and place of each such
test, and the test contact person who will be responsible for coordinating and having such
test conducted for the owner or operator.

(b) Special Compliance Tests. When the Department, after investigation, has good reason (such
as complaints, increased visible emissions or questionable maintenance of control equipment)
to believe that any applicable emission standard contained in a Department rule or in a permit

Page 12
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issued pursuant to those rules is being violated, it may require the owner or operator of the
emissions unit to conduct compliance tests which identify the nature and quantity of pollutant
emissions from the emissions unit and to provrde a report on the results of said tests-to the
Department.

(c) Waiver of Compliance Test Requirements. If the owner or operator of an emissions unit that
is subject to a compliance test requirement demonstrates to the Department, pursuant to the
procedure established in Rule 62-297.620, F.A.C., that the compliance of the emissions unit
with an applicable weight emission limiting standard can be adequately determined by means
other than the designated test procedure, such as specifying a surrogate standard of no visible
emissions for particulate matter sources equipped with a bag house or specifying a fuel
analysis for sulfur dioxide emissions, the Department shall waive-the compliance test
requirements for such emissions units and order that the alterhate means of determining
compliance be used, provided, however, the provisions of Rule. 62 297 310(7)(b), F.A.C,,
shall apply.

[Rule 62-297.310(7), F.A.C.; and SIP approved]

Contmuous Monitoring Requirements

A.38.

A.39.

AA40.

Ad4l.
A.42.

Continuous compliance with the NOx emission limits. Cont1nuous compliance with the NOx
emission limits shall be demonstrated w»‘ the.CEM system based on the applicable averaging
time of 24-hr block average (DLN). Base ‘CEMS data, a separate ‘compliance determination is
conducted at the end of each operating day \and a ne{?v' v:average emission rate is calculated from the
arithmetic average of all valid hourly emission rates from the:prévious operating day. A valid
hourly emission rate- shall be calculated for each hour in which at least two NOX concentrations
are obtained at least 15 minutes: apart. Valid hourly emission rates shall not include periods of
start up, shutdown or malfunctlon unless proh1blted by 62-210.700, F.A.C. These excess
emissions perlods shall be reported as requ1red in Specrﬁc Conditions A.9. and A.10.[PSD-FL-
273] < , R

‘ceaevalua‘uon of the CEMS shall be conducted during any required performance test
‘reafter in accordance with the applicable performance specifications of 40

A perfo
or within 30 days

oy

CFR 60, Appendix B: and at other" tlmes as required by the Administrator.

[40: CFR 60.13(c)]

The zero (or low-level value between 0 and 20 percent of span value) and span (50 to 100 percent
of span value) «calibration drifts shall be checked at least once daily in accordance with a written
procedure. The zero and -span shall, at a minimum, be adjusted whenever the 24-hour zero drift or
24-hour span drlft exceeds two times the limits of the applicable performance specifications of 40
CFR 60, Appendrx B. The system must allow the amount of excess zero and span drift measured
at the 24-hour interval checks to be recorded and quantified.[40 CFR 60.13(d)(1)]

[Reserved.]

Except for system breakdowns, repairs, calibration checks, and zero and span adjustments
required under 40 CFR 60.13(d), all continuous monitoring systems (CMS) shall be in continuous
operation and shall meet minimum frequency of operation requirements as follows:

(2) All continuous monitoring systems referenced by 40 CFR 60.13(c) for measuring emissions,
except opacity, shall complete a minimum of one cycle of operation (sampling, analyzing, and
data recording) for each successive 15-minute period.[40 CFR 60.13(e)(2)]
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A.43.

Ad4.

Record Keeping and Reporting Requirements

A.45.

A.46.

AA47.

A48.

All continuous monitoring systems (CMS) or monitoring devices shall be installed such that
representative measurements of emissions or process parameters from the affected facility are
obtained. Additional procedures for location of continuous monitoring systems contained in the
applicable Performance Specifications of Appendix B of 40 CFR 60 shall be used.

[40 CFR 60.13()]

For continuous monitoring systems other than opacity, 1-hour averages shall be computed from
four or more data points equally spaced over each 1-hour period. Data recorded during periods of
continuous monitoring system breakdown, repairs, calibration checks, and zero and span
adjustments shall not be included in the data averages computed under this paragraph. An
arithmetic or integrated average of all data may be used. The data may be recorded in reduced or
non-reduced form (e.g., ppm pollutant and percent O, or ng/J of pollutant). "All excess emissions
shall be converted into units of the standard using the applicablé conversion procedures specified
in the subparts. After conversion into units of the standard, the data. may be rounded to the same
number of significant digits as used in the applicable subparts to spec1fy the emlssmn limit. (e.g.
rounded to the nearest 1 percent opacity).[40 CFR 60,13 (h).

The owner or operator subject to the provisions’of:
written notification as follows:

the expected completlon date of the change/ The Admmlstrator may request add1t10nal
relevant 1nformat10n subsequent to this notlce

[40 CFR 60. 7(a)(4)]

Excess Emissions Report If excess emjssions occur due to malfunction, the owner or operator
shall notlfy’DEP s Central«Dlstrlct Wlthln? Workmg day of: the nature, extent, and duration of
the excess’eml ns; the catise of the excess emissions; and the actions taken to correct the

w’b

problem In additionfthe Department may request a written summary report of the incident.

,j,;,Followmg the NSPSforinat, 40 CFR 60.7 Subpart A, periods of startup, shutdown, malfunction,

shall be monitored, recorded and reported as excess emissions when emission levels exceed the
permltted»standards llsted m Spec1ﬁc Condition A.8.[PSD-FL-273}

The owner or operator subJect to the provisions of 40 CFR 60 shall maintain records of the
occurrence and duratlon of any startup, shutdown, or malfunction in the operation of an affected
facility; any malfunctlon of the air pollution control equipment; or, any periods during which a
continuous monitoring system or monitoring device is inoperative.[40 CFR 60.7(b)]

For the purpose of reports required under 40 CFR 60.7(c), periods of excess emissions that shall
be reported are defined as follows:

Nitrogen Oxides. Any one-hour period during which the average water-to-fuel ratio, as measured
by the continuous monitoring system, falls below the water-to-fuel ratio determined to
demonstrate compliance with the permitted nitrogen oxide standard by the initial performance test
required in 40 CFR 60.8 or any period during which the fuel-bound nitrogen of the fuel is greater
than the maximum nitrogen content allowed by the fuel-bound nitrogen allowance used during the
initial performance test. Each report shall include the average water-to-fuel ratio, average fuel
consumption, ambient conditions, gas turbine load, and nitrogen content of the fuel during the
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A.49.

A.50.

A5l

period of excess emissions, and the graphs or figures developed under 40 CFR 60.335. See
Specific Condition A.14.

[Rule 62-296.800, F.A.C.; and, 40 CFR 60.334]

The owner or operator required to install a continuous monitoring system (CMS) or monitoring
device shall submit an excess emissions and monitoring systems performance report (excess
emissions are defined in applicable subparts) and/or a summary report form [see 40 CFR 60.7(d)]
to the Administrator semiannually, except when: more frequent reporting is specifically required

. by an applicable subpart; or, the CMS data are to be used directly for compliance determination,

in which case quarterly reports shall be submitted; or, the Administrator, on a case-by-case basis,
determines that more frequent reporting is necessary to accurately assess. the compliance status of
the source. All reports shall be postmarked by the 30th day followmg the end of each calendar
half (or quarter, as appropriate). Wrntten reports of excess emlssrons hall include the following
information: :

(2) Specific identification of each perlod of excess emlssmns that occurs during st' rtu
shutdowns, and malfunctions of the affected facility: The nature and cause oﬁsany
malfunction (if known), the corrective action taken or preventatlve measures adopted.

(3) The date and time identifying each.period during which the.continuous monitoring system
was inoperative except for zero and “an,checks and the natyre of the system repairs or
adjustments. - 5 '

R
(4) When no excess emissions have occurred or the contmuous mo itoring system(s) have not
been inoperative, repalred or adjusted, such mformatlon shall be stated in the report.

[40 CFR 60.7(c)(1),(2); (3 “%& 0 L4

o

The summary report form shall contain the 1nformat10n and be in the format shown in Figure 1
(attached) unless othérwise speclﬁed by the Administrator. One summary report form shall be
submitted for each pol’lutant moﬁitored at each affected facility.

(H If the total duration of excess em1551ons for the reporting period is less than 1 percent of the
total operatmg time for the reporting period and CMS downtime for the reporting period is
less than 5 percent of the total operating time for the reporting period, only the summary

. report form shall be submltted and the excess emission report described in 40 CFR 60.7(c)
“néed not be submitted unless requested by the Administrator.

(2) If the'total duration of excess emissions for the reporting period is 1 percent or greater of the .
total operatmg time for the reporting period or the total CMS downtime for the reporting
period is'S percent or greater of the total operating time for the reporting period, the summary
report form and the excess emission report described in 40 CFR 60.7(c) shall both be
submitted.

[40 CFR 60.7(d)(1) & (2)]

(1) Notwithstanding the frequency of reporting requirements specified in 40 CFR 60.7(c), an
owner or operator who is required by an applicable subpart to submit excess emissions and
monitoring systems performance reports (and summary reports) on a quarterly (or more frequent)
basis may reduce the frequency of reporting for that standard to semiannual if the following
conditions are met: '

(1) For 1 full year (e.g., 4 quarterly or 12 monthly reporting periods) the affected facility’s
excess emissions and monitoring systems reports submitted to comply with a standard
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A52,

A.53.

A.54.

A.5S.

A.56.

under this part continually demonstrate that the facility is in compliance with the
applicable standard;

(ii) The owner or operator continues to comply with all recordkeeping and monitoring
requirements specified in 40 CFR 60, Subpart A, and the applicable standard; and

(ii1)) The Administrator does not object to a reduced frequency of reporting for the affected
facility, as provided in 40 CFR 60.7(e)(2).

(2) The frequency of reporting of excess emissions and monitoring systems performance (and
summary) reports may be reduced only after the owner or operator notifies the Administrator in
writing of his or her intention to make such a change and the Administra\tor does not object to the
intended change. In deciding whether to approve a reduced frequency oﬁreportmg, the
Administrator may review information concerning the source’s entrre previous performance
history during the required recordkeeping period prior to the 1nteny; ,‘,d%change including
performance test results, monitoring data, and evaluations offan owner: or ooperator’s conformance
with operation and maintenance requirements. Such 1nformat10n may be used by the

‘Administrator to make a judgment about the source’s, potentlal for noncompllance in the future. If

the Administrator disapproves the owner or operatof’s request to reduce the frequency of
reporting, the Administrator will notify the owner or operator:in writing within'45 day/s/after
receiving notice of the owner or operator’s intention. The notrﬁcatron from the Ad‘r/nmlstrator to
the owner or operator will specify the grounds on whlche’the dlsapproval is based.*In the absence

o

ofa notrce of disapproval within 45 days approval is autom t cally granted

[40 CFR 60. 7(e)]h L

CEMS forreporting excess 'enr1SS1ons Periods when NOx emissions (ppmvd @ 15% oxygen) are
above the’ BACTF standards\lrsted in Specifi¢ Condition A.8., shall be reported to the
Department s Ceiitral Drstrlct within one working day (verbally) followed up by a written

_’explanatlon not later" tlgan;three 3) workmg days (alternatively by facsimile within one working

day).[PSD-FL-273]

Malfunction Reporting. In;the case of excess emissions resulting from malfunctions, each owner
or operator shall notify the Department in accordance with Rule 62-4.130, F.A.C. A full written
report on the: malfunctrons shall be submitted in a quarterly report, if requested by the

‘ 210.700(6), F.A.C.]

All recorded data'shall be maintained on file by the Source for a period of five years.
[Rule 62-213.440, F.A.C.]

Any owner or operator subject to the provisions of 40 CFR 60 shall maintain a file of all
measurements, including continuous monitoring system, monitoring device, and performance
testing measurements; all continuous monitoring system performance evaluations; all continuous
monitoring system or monitoring device calibration checks; adjustments and maintenance
performed on these systems or devices; and, all other information required by 40 CFR 60 recorded
in a permanent form suitable for inspection.[40 CFR 60.7(f)]

Hours of Operation and Fuel Usage: Reliant shall maintain records on-site of each CT’s “hours of
operation by fuel type” and “BTU input by fuel type” for each month. These shall be tabulated
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Reliant Energy | - DRAFT Permit No. 0970071-009-AV
Reliant Energy Florida, LL.C — Osceola Power Plant

AST.

for each consecutive 12-month period (as per specific permit conditions identified herein) and
made available upon request for Department use. Additionally, this data shall be submitted
annually with the Annual Operating Report (AOR).[PSD-FL-273]

'Test Reports.

(a) The owner or operator of an emissions unit for which a compliance test is required shall file a
report with the Department on the results of each such test.

(b) The required test report shall be filed with the Department as soon as practical but no later than

45

days after the last sampling run of each test is completed.

(c) The test report shall provide sufficient detail on the emissions unit tested and the test procedures

used to allow the Department to determine if the test was prope:

/’fconducted and the test results

properly computed. As a minimum, the test report, other thaﬂ%f ‘an EPA or DEP Method 9

test, shall provide the following information:

l.

2
3.
4

N

)
I

12.
13.
14.
15.
16.

17.
18.

19.

. A sketch of thg@ﬁct

The type, location, and designation of the emissions umtﬁtested

"t‘,

. The facility at which the emissions unit is locate;i > »\ \\
The owner or operator of the emissions unit.- //
. The normal type and amount of fuels used- and materlals processed and the types/and

e e
amounts of fuels used and material processed‘durmg each %st run. &

.

The means, raw data and computations used to determme the amount of fuels used and
materials processed, if necessary\to determine compllance with an applicable emission
limiting standard. -

The type of air pollution control devit _ces installed on the e ns unit, their general
condition, their normal operating pargmeters pressure drops, total operating current and
GPM scrubber water) and their operatmg parameters durmg each test run.

jithin 8 stack drameters upstream ‘and 2 stack diameters downstream of
the sampling: ports including the drstance to any upstream and downstream bends or other
flow disturbz nces ~ :

The date, startin time andiduratron of each samplmg run.
The-test procedures used mcludmg any. a]ternatlve procedures authorized pursuant to Rule

62- 297 620,F, A.C. "Where optional procedures are authorized in this chapter, indicate

“which 0pt10n was used\ .
The number of pomts sampled and configuration and location of the sampling plane.

For each samplmg pp1nt for'each run, the dry gas meter reading, velocity head, pressure
drop-across the stack; temperatures, average meter temperatures and sample time per point.

The type manufacturer and configuration of the sampling equipment used.
Data related to the requ1red calibration of the test equipment.

Data on thé 1dent1ﬁcatlon processing and weights of all filters used.

Data on the’ types and amounts of any chemical solutions used.

Data on the amount of pollutant collected from each sampling probe, the filters, and the
impingers, are reported separately for the compliance test.

The names of individuals who furnished the process variable data, conducted the test,
analyzed the samples and prepared the report. ’

All measured and calculated data required to be determined by each applicable test
procedure for each run.

The detailed calculations for one run that relate the collected data to the calculated emission
rate. :
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Reliant Energy DRAFT Permit No. 0970071-009-AV
Reliant Energy Florida, LLC — Osceola Power Plant

20. The applicable emission standard, and the resulting maximum allowable emission rate for
the emissions unit, plus the test result in the same form and unit of measure. ’

21. A certification that, to the knowledge of the owner or his authorized agent, all data
submitted are true and correct. When a compliance test is conducted for the Department or
its agent, the person who conducts the test shall provide the certification with respect to the
test procedures used. The owner or his authorized agent shall certify that all data required
and provided to the person conducting the test are true and correct to his knowledge.

[Rules 62-213.440 and 62-297.310(8), F.A.C.]

Miscellaneous Requirements.

= EN

A.58. Definitions. For the purposes of Rule 62-204.800(8), F.A.C., the déﬁ%itfgﬁ‘s contained in the
various provisions of 40 CFR 60, shall apply except that the term ministrator" when used in
40 CFR 60, shall mean the Secretary or the Secretary's de51gnee\ :
[40 CFR 60.2; and, Rule 62-204.800(8)(a), F.A.C.] \% \\

A.59. Circumvention. No owner or operator subject to the, prov151ons of 40 CFR\60 shall build, erect,
install, or use any article, machine, equipment or process the use of which concéals an emission
which would otherwise constitute a violation of an appllcable{standard Such concealnient
includes, but is not limited to, the use of gaseous dlluents to achleve compliance W}th/an opacity
standard or with a standard which is based on the concentratlon of a pollutant in the gases
discharged to the atmosphere. [40 CFR 60.12] :
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Section IV. This section is fhe Acid Rain Part.

Operated by: Reliant Energy

ORIS code: 55192

Subsection A.’ This subsection addresses Acid Rain, Phase II.

‘The emissions units listed below are regulated under Phase II of the Acid Rain Program.

EU. |

ID No. | Brief Description
-001 | 170 MW Simple-Cycle Combustion Turbine N
-002 170 MW Simple-Cycle Combustion Turbine N
-003 | 170 MW Simple-Cycle Combustion Turbine et NN

AEL \@\

A.l. The Phase 1 permlt applications submitted for thls/faf:/lllty, as approved by the"l artment arc a

A. DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1)(a) signed by the Desfz
[Chapter 62-213, F.A.C. and Rule 62-214.320,F.A.C]

A2,

E.U.
ID No. | EPAID Year 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
. SOy DA e

| "ja‘llowanxces‘,
-001 **OSC1- | ‘under Table:
' 7 |+20r3of 40;:
CFR Part73 | -

-

0* 0* 0*

el o 0* 0* 0* 0*

CFR‘Part 73.
N S02
' . allowances, .
-003 | **OSC3 -| under Table 0* 0* 0* 0* 0*
| 2o0r3of40
CFR Part 73

* The number of allowances held by an Acid Rain source in a unit account may differ from the number
allocated by the USEPA under Table 2 or 3 of 40 CFR 73.

A.3. Emission Allowances. Emissions from sources subject to the Federal Acid Rain Program (Title
IV) shall not exceed any allowances that the source lawfully holds under the Federal Acid Rain
Program. Allowances shall not be used to demonstrate compliance with a non-Title IV applicable
requirement of the Act.
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1. No permit revision shall be required for increases in emissions that are authorized by
allowances acquired pursuant to the Federal Acid Rain Program, provided that such increases
do not require a permit revision pursuant to Rule 62-213.400(3), F.A.C.

2. No limit shall be placed on the number of allowances held by the source under the Federal
Acid Rain Program.

3. Allowances shall be accounted for under the Federal Acid Ram Program.
[Rule 62-213.440(1)(c), F.A.C.]

A.4. Where an applicable requirement of the Act is more stringent than an applicable requirement of
regulations promulgated under Title IV of the Act, both provnsnons shall be incorporated into the
permit and shall be enforceable by the Administrator. -

[40 CFR 70.6(a)(1)(i1); and, Rule 62-210.200, Definitions - Appllcable Requlrements F.AC]

>
AEN
AN

gt %
[
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Reliant Energy Osceola, L.L.C
Reliant Energy Osceola, L.L.C. Facility
Permit No. 0970071-009-AV

Appendix H-1. Permit History/ID Number Changes.

Permit History (for tracking purposes):

E.U.

ID Description: Permit No. Issue Expiration
No. Date Date
-001 | Three 170 MW Simple-Cycle 0970071-001-AC 12/28/99 12/28/04
-002 | Combustion Turbines . (PSD-FL-273)

-003
0970071-004-AV 1/01/03 12/31/07
(Initial Title V :
Permit)
~0970071-006-AC 9/21/04
(PSD-FL-273A)
0970071-005-AV 11/14/04 12/31/07

(Revision)

Page 1 of 1



Appendix U-1, List of Unregulated Emissions Units and/or Activities.

Reliant Energy Permit No. 0970071-009-AV
Reliant Energy Florida, LLC -- Osceola Power Plant Facility ID No. 0970071

Unregulated Emissions Units and/or Activities. An emissions unit which emits no “emissions-
limited pollutant” and which is subject to no unit-specific work practice standard, though it may
be subject to regulations applied on a facility-wide basis (e.g., unconfined emissions, odor,
general opacity) or to regulations that require only that it be able to prove exemption from unit-
specific emissions or work practice standards.

The below listed emissions units and/or activities are neither ‘regulated emissions units’ nor
‘insignificant emissions units’.

E.U. ID No. Brief Description of Emissions Units and/or Activity
-005 Pipeline natural gas heaters (2)




Appendix I-1, List of Insignificant Emissions Units and/or Activities.

Reliant Energy Permit No. 0970071-009-AV
Reliant Energy Florida, LLC —~ Osceola Power Plant Facility ID No. 0970071

The facilities, emissions units, or pollutant-emitting activities listed in Rule 62-210.300(3)(a),
F.A.C., Categorical Exemptions, or that meet the criteria specified in Rule 62-210.300(3)(b)1.,
F.A.C., Generic Emissions Unit Exemption, are exempt from the permitting requirements of
Chapters 62-210, 62-212 and 62-4, F.A.C.; provided, however, that exempt emissions units shall
be subject to any applicable emission limiting standards and the emissions from exempt
emissions units or activities shall be considered in determining the potential emissions of the
facility containing such emissions units. Emissions units and pollutant-emitting activities exempt
from permitting under Rules 62-210.300(3)(a) and (b)1., F.A.C., shall not be exempt from the
permitting requirements of Chapter 62-213, F.A.C., if they are contained within a Title V source;
however, such emissions units and activities shall be considered insignificant for Title V
purposes provided they also meet the criteria of Rule 62-213.430(6)(b), F.A.C. No emissions
unit shall be entitled to an exemption from permitting under Rules 62-210.300(3)(a) and (b)1.,
F.A.C,, if its emissions, in combination with the emissions of other units and activities at the
facility, would cause the facility to emit or have the potential to emit any pollutant in such
amount as to make the facility a Title V source.

The below listed emissions units and/or activities are considered insignificant pursuant to Rule
62-213.430(6), F.A.C.

Brief Description of Emissions Units and/or Activities

1. Emergency diesel fire water pump
2. Distillate fuel oil truck unloading equipment

3. Two, 1.5 million gallon distillate fuel oil storage tank subject, only, to the recordkeeping
requirements of 40CFR60, Subpart Kb

Oil/water separators (2)

Percolation pond

Underground storage tanks for turbine wash water (3)

Underground storage tanks for distillate fuel oil, turbine cold startup/trip out (3)
Cooling towers (3)

R R

Miscellaneous oil-filled transformers



Table 1-1, Summary of Air Pollutant Standards and Terms

Reliant Energy Osceola, L.L.C.
Reliant Energy Osceola, L.L.C. Facility

This table summarizes information for convenience purposes only. This table does not supersede any of the terms or conditions of this permit.

Permit No.: 0970071-009-AV
Facility ID No.: 0970071

E.U. ID No. Brief Description

[-001] 170 MW Simple-Cycle Combustion Turbine

[-002] 170 MW Simple-Cycle Combustion Turbine

[-003] 170 MW Simple-Cycle Combustion Turbine

Allowable Emissions
Pollutant Name Fuel(s) Hours/Year Standard(s) Ibs./hour TPY Regulatory Citation(s) See permit condition(s)

VE All 3,000 10% Opacity PSD-FL-273 lILA.8.
NOx Gas 3,000 10.5 ppmvd 60.0 PSD-FL-273 lILA.8.
NOx Oil 750 42 ppmvd 323 PSD-FL-273 IH.A.8.
VvOC Gas 3,000 1.5 ppmvw 3.0 PSD-FL-273 .LA.8.
vocC oil 750 3.7 ppmvw 8.0 PSD-FL-273 .A.8.
co Gas 3,000 10.5 ppmvd 36.2 PSD-FL-273 NILA.8.
coO Oil 750 20 ppmvd 70.0 PSD-FL-273 11.A.8.
PM /PM;o Gas 3,000 - 18.0 PSD-FL-273 1LA.8.
PM /PM;o oil 750 34.0 PSD-FL-273 1LA.8.
SO, Gas 3,000 2 gr./ 100 cf 1.1 PSD-FL-273 1LLA.8.
SO, oil 750 0.05% Sulfur 104.3 PSD-FL-273 IN.A.8.
Notes:

* The "Equivalent Emissions" listed are for informational purposes only.
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Table 2-1, Summary of Compliance Requi_reménts

Reliant Energy Osceola, L.L.C.
Reliant Energy Osceola, L.L.C. Facility

Permit No. 097007 1-009-AV
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
. Testing Frequency | Min. Compliancg
Pollutant Name Compliance Time Base Test
or Parameter Fuel(s) Method Frequency Date * Duration cMms** See permit condition(s)
NOy All EPA Method 20 or 7E Annual 5/22/02 |1-hour Yes ll.A.25.
SO, Gas |ASTM Methods 5/22/02 .A.27.
SO, % Sulfur Oil ASTM Methods Fuel Transfer 5/22/02 ll.A.26.
vOoC All Compliance with CO Annual 5/22/02 lllL.A.22.
cO All EPA Method 10 Annual . 5/22/02 |1-hour I.A.23.
PM/ PM,q All EPA Method 9 Annual 5/22/02 |30-minutes lll.A.24,
VE All EPA Method 9 Annual 5/22/02 |30-minutes 1.A.30.
Notes:

* The frequency base date is established for planning purposes only; see Rule 62-297.310, F.A.C.
**CMS [=] continuous monitoring system

Page 1 of 1




Page 1 of 2

Cascio, Tom

- From: Shine, Caroline
Sent:  Wednesday, August 08, 2007 2:15 PM
To: Cascio, Tom
Subject: RE: Compliance Review of Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal Application

Hi Tom,

Re: Compliance Review of Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal Application
- Application Number 1542-1

. Reliant Energy Osceola L.L.C. Facility
Facility ID No. 0970071

There are no outstanding compliance or enforcement actions with this facility

Thanks

Caroline Shine, Environmental Manager

Air Enforcement, Compliance and Ambient Air Monitoring
Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Central District
3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232

Orlando, Florida 32803

407-893-3336, Suncom 325-3336

From: Cascio, Tom

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2007 1:05 PM

To: Shine, Caroline

Subject: FW: Compliance Review of Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal Application

Hi Caroline. Did you ever get a chance to check this? Many thanks.

Tom

From: Cascio, Tom

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2007 1:33 PM

To: Shine, Caroline

Subject: Compliance Review of Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal Application

Re: Compliance Review of Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal Application
Application Number 1542-1

Reliant Energy Osceola L.L.C. Facility
Facility ID No. 0970071

On July 2, 2007, our office received the subject application via Electronic Permit Submittal Processing System
(EPSAP). You should be able to access the application through the EPSAP system.

Each applicant for a Title V permit is required to sign a certification of compliance. Each applicant is also required

to report the compliance status of each emissions unit. Any non-compliance at the time of application and/or
during the processing of the application requires a compliance plan to be submitted.

8/8/2007



IS

Page 2 of 2

Please review this facility’s status with your compliance and enforcement staff. Please notify me via email or
hard-copy either:

a. there are no outstanding compliance or enforcement actions with this facility or

b. the following outstanding compliance and enforcement issues exist (please list).

Please review the compliance status of this facility and send us your written comments within 30 days. Thank you
for your cooperation.

Tom Cascio, D.B.A., CPM

Engineering Specialist IV

Permitting South Section

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
850-921-9526

8/8/2007



o

LIST OF INSIGNIFICAN ACTIVITIES

Reliant Energy Osceola Power Plant (Facility ID No. 0970071)

The below listed emissions units and/or activities are considered insignificant pursuant to Rule
62-213.430(6), F.A.C.

Brief Description of Emissions Units and/or Activities

1.
2.
3.

LN

Emergency diesel fire water pump
Distillate fuel oil truck unloading equipment
Two, 1.5 million gallon distillate fuel oil storage tank subject, only, to the recordkeeping

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
Cooling towers (3) '
Miscellaneous oil-filled transformers

LG? Environmental Solutions, Inc.



COMPLIANCE ASSURANCE MONITORING (CAM) PLAN

The following describes the measures and instruments in place at the Reliant Energy
Osceola Power Plant (Facility ID No. 0970071) to assure compliance with their Title V
permit emission limits.

Initial stack tests were completed for each 170 MW Simple Cycle Combustion Turbine
(Emission unit 001-003). Also, as required by the construction permit PSD-FL 273,
nitrogen oxides (NOx) Continuous Emission Monitoring (CEM) was installed and a
monitoring plan submitted for each unit. As described in the construction permit,
compliance with NOx limit will be monitored using the NOx.CEM installed on each unit.
All three CEMs had certification tests conducted as required by 40 CFR 75 and passed.
A CEM plan was submitted to Department Environmental Protection (DEP) for approval.
The NOx CEMs is also used to in lieu of monitoring system for the fuel consumption and
fuel to water ratio for each turbine to maintain NOx compliance.

Compliance with the sulfur dioxide (SO;) limit will be achieved through fuel sulfur
monitoring and reporting. Fuel is sampled upon every delivery using the appropriate
ASTM method as required prior to being transferred to determine sulfur content.
Monitoring of sulfur content of each fuel shall be accomplished in the following manner.
The use of pipeline natural gas is the method for determining compliance for SO, and
PM;o. A custom fuel monitoring schedule pursuant to 40 CFR 75 Appendix D for natural
gas may be used in lieu of the daily sampling requirements of 40 CFR 60.334 (b)(2),
provided the following requirements are met:

e The permittee shall apply for an Acid Rain permit within the deadlines specified in 40
CFR 72.30. v

e The permittee shall submit a monitoring plan, certified by signature of the Designated
Representative, that commits to using a primary fuel of pipeline supplied natural gas
(sulfur content less than 2 gr/100 scf pursuant to 40 CFR 75.11(d)(2)).

e Each unit shall be monitored for SO, emissions using methods consistent with the
requirements of 40 CFR 75 and certified by the USEPA.

The following monitoring schedule for No. 2 or superior grade fuel oil shall be followed:
For all bulk shipments of No. 2 fuel oil received at this facility an analysis which reports
the sulfur content of the fuel shall be provided by the fuel vendor. The analysis shall also
specify the methods by which the analyses were conducted and shall comply with the
requirements of 40 CFR 60.335(d).

Annual Visible Emissions (VE) testing (and the use of pipeline natural gas) will serve as

a surrogate for PM/PM;, testing compliance as described in the construction permit, with
a limit of 10% capacity.

LG*? Environmental Solutions, Inc.



Reliant Energy Osceola Power Plant (Facility ID No. 0970071) ( CAM cont.)

Compliance with Carbon Monoxide (CO) emission limit was verified in the initial stack
tests using EPA Method 10 and can be tested annually thereafter during annual RATA
testing for the NOx CEMs required by pursuant to 40 CFR 75.

Compliance with the permitted volatile organic compounds (VOC) emission limit was
demonstrated during the initial stack test using either EPA Method 18, 25, and/or 25A for
volatile organic concentrations and is verified by using the CO emission limit thereafter.
Periodic tuning data is being employed as a surrogate and no annual testing is required.

LG? Environmental Solutions, Inc.



Cascio, Tom

From: : Linero, Alvaro _

Sent: ' Monday, July 02, 2007 3:49 PM

To: Cascio, Tom .
Subject: FW: A new application was submitted in EPSAP on FDEP

————— Original Message-----

From: Oracle Account [mailto:oracle@epic30.dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2007 3:30 PM

To: undisclosed-recipients

Subject: A new application was submitted in EPSAP on FDEP

A new application was submitted in EPSAP for the following facility:
Application Nu

Facility ID:
Facility Name!

970071 —
RELIANT ENERGY FLORIDA, LLC /ZJZ% wl L 24 &a@?&/‘

At your earliest\conv ce,please-leg=inl to the EPSAP application "located at
http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/epsap_eng/default.asp
to begin the application review process.

Please note the following uploaded files included with this application:
4 Facility File(s):

COMPLIANCE REPORT AND PLAN (COMPLIANCE ASSURANCE MONITORING PLAN.doc)

IDENTIFICATION OF APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS (INDENTIFICATION OF APPLICABLE
REQUIREMENTS.doc)

LIST OF INSIGNIFICANT ACTIVITIES (LIST OF INSIGNIFICAN ACTIVITIES.doc)

REQUESTED CHANGES TO CURRENT TITLE V AIR OPERATION PERMIT (cover letter.pdf)






ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.

APPLICATION FOR RENEWALTITLE V
AIR OPERATION PERMIT APPLCATION

) A,,G
RELIANT ENERGY FLORIDA LLC. WJ) (le
OSCEOLA POWER PLANT ‘
HOLOPAW, FLORIDA
Prepared for:

State of Florida
Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resources Management
Title V Section

Prepared by:
LG? Environmental Solutions, Inc.

88 Riberia St., Suite 300
St. Augustine, Florida 32084

July 2007 2006-421



LG’ Environmental Solutions, Inc.
88 Riberia St., Suite 300, St. Augustine, FL 32084
(904) 824-8633  Fax: (904) 824-8177

July 2, 2007 2006-421

Bureau of Air Regulation

Florida Dept. of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Attn: Ms. Trina Vielhauer

RE:  TITLE V AIR OPERATING PERMIT RENEWAL APPLICATION
RELIANT ENERGY FLORIDA, LLC.-OSCEOLA POWER PLANT
HOLOPAW, FLORIDA
PERMIT NO. 0970071-005-AV

Dear Ms. Vielhauer:

LG* Environmental Solutions, Inc. (LG’ES) is hereby submitting an Application for a
Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal for the above reference site. The Reliant facility
is located in Osceola County on the south edge of a local road, approximately 7,000 feet
west of US 441 and 0.9 miles south of the intersection of US 192 and US 441 which is
about 20 miles southeast of Orlando.

The facility has three regulated emission units which include three 170 megawatts (MW)
simple-cycle General Electric PG7241 combustion turbines. The turbines use low NOx
technologies. The units operate in intermittent duty. The facility uses pipeline natural
gas as its primary fuel source with distillate fuel oil serving as a backup fuel.

The following are comments to existing specific conditions in the Title V permit currently held
by the facility, in order of subheading contained in the permit:

e SECTIONI. FACILITY INFORMATION

e SUBSECTION A. FACILITY DESCRIPTION

Reliant would like to delete the sentence or modify the description that the
facility is a major source of hazardous air pollutants HAPs. The facility is
not a major source of HAP emissions.

e SECTION III. EMISSION UNIT(s) and CONDITIONS.
e SUBSECTION A. This section addresses the following emission unit(s).

oF-



o Condition A.8. The concentration of VOC in the stack exhaust gas with the
combustion turbine operating on natural gas shall exceed neither 1.5 ppmvw
nor 3.0 Ib/hr (ISO conditions) and neither 3.7 ppmvw nor 8.0 Ib/hr (ISO
conditions) while operating on oil to be demonstrated by initial stack test using
EPA Method 18, 25 or 25A. The initial stack test has been completed; therefore
Reliant feels this reference to the initial stack test can be deleted.

o Condition A.9. Operation below 50% output shall be limited to 2 hours per unit
cycle (breaker closed to breaker open). Reliant would like this condition to be
quoted as operation at a minimum load at 60%.

o Condition A.26. The owner or operator shall determine compliance with the
liquid fuel sulfur content standard of 0.05 percent, by weight, and the gaseous
fuel sulfur dioxide standard as follows: ASTM D 2880-96, or the latest edition
shall be used to determine the sulfur content of liquid fuels and ASTM D 1072-
90(94)E-1, D 3031-81(86), D 4084-94, or D 3246-92, or the latest edition, shall be
used for the sulfur content of gaseous fuels (incorporated by reference-see 40
CFR 60.17). The applicable ranges of some ASTM methods mentioned above
are not adequate to measure the levels of sulfur in some fuel gases. Dilution of
samples before analysis (with verification of the dilution ratio) may be used,
subject to the approval of the Administrator. See Specific Condition A.27. [40
CFR 60.335(d)]. The active standards are the following: D2880-03, D1072-06,
D4084-06, and D3246-05. ASTM Standard D3031-81 has been withdrawn. The
applicant would recommend that DEP go with a more generic citation of applicable
standards to ASTM instead of citing the actual standard.

In summary, Reliant is requesting revisions to its existing operating permit. The requested
revisions in the specific permit conditions would not affect the existing emission limitations or
requirements. These requested changes mostly effect the test methods and procedures
requirements, '

Should you have any questions regarding the submittal package, please call me at (904) 824-
8633. ‘

Sincerely,

LG’ Environmental Solutions, Inc.
Leesa ¥. Gerald

Leesa N. Gerald

President

cc:  Amy Deese, Reliant Energy Indian River Power Plant
Joseph Araiza, P.E. Reliant Energy, Inc.

LG? Environmental Solutions, Inc.
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GiveDirect Questions? Email: jbargewell@maguireinc.com.
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

Please review this facility’s status with your comphance and enforcement staff. Please notify me via email or

hard-copy either:
a. there are no outstanding compliance or enforcement actions with this facility or
b.  the following outstanding compliance and enforcement issues exist (please list).

Please review the compliance status of this facility and send us your written comments within 30 days. rhank you
for your cooperation.

Tom Cascio, D.B.A., CPM

Engineering Specialist IV

Permitting South Section

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
850-921-9526

)
W'%’%ﬂ,ﬂl o'

7/19/2007



P.O. Box 148

\Re”ant Houston, TX 77001-0148
\ Energy.

]
July 26, 2007 R E C b \/ E D)
Tom Cascio
FDEP, Bureau of Air Regulation : JUL 3 ]. 20']7
2600 Blair Stone Road MS 5505
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 BUREAU OF AR REGULATION

Re: Reliant Energy Osceola Plant
Title V Permit No. 0970071
Permit Renewal — Acid Rain Application

Dear Tom:

Enclosed is the acid rain permit renewal application to go along with the Title V renewal we submitted
earlier this month.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at 713.488.7167.
Sincerely,

-

Jod/ Araiza
Air Quality Engineer

Hiiiiili
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Acid Rain Part- Page 1 RECE EVED
JUL 31 2007

BUREAU OF AIR REGULATION

Acid Rain Part Application .

For more information, see instructions and refer to 40 CFR 72.30 and 72.31 and Chapter 62-214, F.A.C.

This submission is: I New O Revised
STEP 1
Identify the source by
plant name, State, and Plant Name Reliant Energy Osceola Power Plant State Florida ORIS Code 55192
ORIS code
STEP 2 a b c d
Enter the unit ID# for every Unit ID# Unit will New Units New Units
Acid Rain unit at the Acid hold allowances
Rain source in column “a.” in accordance )
For new units, enter the with 40 CFR Commence Mgmtor
requested information in 72.9(c)(1) Operation Date Cenlﬁcgtlon
“» wyn Deadline
columns “c” and “d.
0SC1 Yes 10/16/2001 12/11/2001
0sC2 Yes . 10/21/2001 12/11/2001
0SC3 Yes 04/17/2002 05/17/2002
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1)(a) - Form
Effective: 06/16/03



STEP 3
Read the standard
requirements

Acid Rain Part - Page 2

Osceola Generah v:a/ Stetrarn

Plant Name (from Step 1)

Acid Rain Part Requirements

(1) The designated representative of each Acid Rain source and each Acid Rain unit at the source shall:
(i) Submit a complete Acid Rain part application (including a compliance plan) under 40 CFR part 72 and Rules 62-214.320 and 330, F.A.C.,
in accordance with the deadlines specified in Rule 62-214.320, F.A.C.; and
(i) Submit in a timely manner any supplemental information that the Department determines is necessary in order to review an Acid Rain
part application and issue or deny an Acid Rain part;

(2) The owners and operators of each Acid Rain source and each Acid Rain unit at the source shall:
(i) Operate the unit in compliance with a complete Acid Rain part application or a superseding Acid Rain part issued by the Department; and
(i) Have an Acid Rain Part.

Monitoring Requirements

(1) The owners and operators and, to the extent applicable, designated representative of each Acid Rain source and each Acid Rain unit at the
source shall comply with the monitoring requirements as provided in 40 CFR part 75, and Rule 62-214.420, F.A.C.

(2) The emissions measurements recorded and reported in accordance with 40 CFR part 75 shall be used to determine compliance by the unit
with the Acid Rain emissions limitations and emissions reduction requirements for sulfur dioxide and nitrogen oxides under the Acid Rain
Program.

(3) The requirements of 40 CFR part 75 shall not affect the responsibility of the owners and operators to monitor emissions of other pollutants or
other emissions characteristics at the unit under other applicable requirements of the Act and other provisions of the operating permit for the
source.

Sulfur Dioxide Requirements

(1) The owners and operators of each source and each Acid Rain unit at the source shall:
(i) Hold allowances, as of the allowance transfer deadline, in the unit's compliance subaccount (after deductions under 40 CFR 73.34(c)), or
in the compliance subaccount of another Acid Rain unit at the same source to the extent provided in 40 CFR 73.35(b)(3), not less than the
total annual emissions of sulfur dioxide for the previous calendar year from the unit; and
(ii) Comply with the applicable Acid Rain emissions limitations for sulfur dioxide.
(2) Each ton of sulfur dioxide emitted in excess of the Acid Rain emissions limitations for sulfur dioxide shall constitute a separate violation of the
Act.
(3) An Acid Rain unit shall be subject to the requirements under paragraph (1) of the sulfur dioxide requirements as follows:
(i) Starting January 1, 2000, an Acid Rain unit under 40 CFR 72.6(a)(2); or
(ii) Starting on the later of January 1, 2000 or the deadline for monitor certification under 40 CFR part 75, an Acid Rain unit under 40 CFR
72.6(a)(3).
(4) Allowances shall be held in, deducted from, or transferred among Allowance Tracking System accounts in accordance with the Acid Rain
Program.
(5) An allowance shall not be deducted in order to comply with the requirements under paragraph (1) of the sulfur dioxide requirements prior to
the calendar year for which the allowance was allocated.
(6) An allowance allocated by the Administrator under the Acid Rain Program is a limited authorization to emit sulfur dioxide in accordance with
the Acid Rain Program. No provision of the Acid Rain Program, the Acid Rain part application, the Acid Rain part, or an exemption under 40 CFR
72.7 or 72.8 and no provision of law shall be construed to limit the authority of the United States to terminate or limit such authorization.
(7) An allowance allocated by the Administrator under the Acid Rain Program does not constitute a property right.

Nitrogen Oxides Requirements The owners and operators of the source and each Acid Rain unit at the source shall comply with the applicable
Acid Rain emissions limitation for nitrogen oxides.

Excess Emissions Requirements

(1) The designated representative of an Acid Rain unit that has excess emissions in any calendar year shall submit a proposed offset plan, as
required under 40 CFR part 77.
(2) The owners and operators of an Acid Rain unit that has excess emissions in any calendar year shall:

(i) Pay without demand the penalty required, and pay upon demand the interest on that penalty, as required by 40 CFR part 77; and

(i) Comply with the terms of an approved offset plan, as required by 40 CFR part 77.

Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements.

(1) Unless otherwise provided, the owners and operators of the source and each Acid Rain unit at the source shall keep on site at the source
each of the following documents for a period of 5 years from the date the document is created. This period may be extended for cause, at any
time prior to the end of 5 years, in writing by the EPA or the Department:
(i) The certificate of representation for the designated representative for the source and each Acid Rain unit at the source and all documents
that demonstrate the truth of the statements in the certificate of representation, in accordance with Rule 62-214.350, F.A.C.; provided that
the certificate and documents shall be retained on site at the source beyond such 5-year period until such documents are superseded
because of the submission of a new certificate of representation changing the designated representative;
(ii) All emissions monitoring information, in accordance with 40 CFR part 75, provided that to the extent that 40 CFR part 75 provides for a 3-
year period for recordkeeping, the 3-year period shail apply;
(iii) Copies of all reports, compliance certifications, and other submissions and all records made or required under the Acid Rain Program;
and,

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1)(a) - Form

Effective: 06/16/03



STEP 3,
Cont'd.

STEP 4

Read the
certification
statément, sign,
and date

Acid Rain Part - Page 3

Plant Name (from Step 1)

Osceola Gomunch ha,_ Stahom

Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements (cont

(iv) Copies of all documents used to complete an Acid Rain part application and any other submission under the Acid Rain Program or to
demonstrate compliance with the requirements of the Acid Rain Program.

(2) The designated representative of an Acid Rain source and each Acid Rain unit at the source shall submit the reports and compliance
certifications required under the Acid_Rain Program, including those under 40 CFR part 72 subpart | and 40 CFR part 75.

Liability.

(1) Any person who knowingly violates any requirement or prohibition of the Acid Rain Program, a complete Acid Rain part application, an Acid
Rain part, or an exemption under 40 CFR 72.7 or 72.8, including any requirement for the payment of any penalty owed to the United States, shall
be subject to enforcement pursuant to section 113(c) of the Act. .

(2) Any person who knowingly makes a false, material statement in any record, submission, or report under the Acid Rain Program shall be
subject to criminal enforcement pursuant to section 113(c) of the Act and 18 U.S.C. 1001.

(3) No permit revision shall excuse any violation of the requirements of the Acid Rain Program that occurs prior to the date that the revision
takes effect. . :

(4) Each Acid Rain source and each Acid Rain unit shall meet the requirements of the Acid Rain Program. .

(5) Any provision of the Acid Rain Program that applies to an Acid Rain source (including a provision applicable to the designated representative
of an Acid Rain source) shall also apply to the owners and operators of such source and of the Acid Rain units at the source.

(6) Any provision of the Acid Rain Program that applies to an"Acid Rain unit (including a provision applicable to the designated representative of
an Acid Rain unit) shall also apply to the owners and operators of such unit. Except as provided under 40 CFR 72.44 (Phase Il repowering
extension plans) and 40 CFR 76.11 (NOx averaging plans), and except with regard to the requirements applicable to units with a common stack
under 40 CFR part 75 (including 40 CFR 75.16, 75.17, and 75.18), the owners and operators and the designated representative of one Acid Rain
unit shall not be liable for any violation by any other Acid Rain unit of which they are not owners or operators or the designated representative and
that is located at a source of which they are not owners or operators or the designated representative. )

(7) Each violation of a provision of 40 CFR parts 72, 73, 75, 76, 77, and 78 by an Acid Rain source or Acid Rain unit, or by an owner or operator
or designated representative of such source or unit, shall be a separate violation of the Act.

Effect on Other Authorities.

No provision of the Acid Rain Program, an Acid Rain part application, an Acid Rain part, or an exemption under 40 CFR 72.7or 72.8 shall be
construed as:

(1) Except as expressly provided in title IV of the Act, exempting or excluding the owners and operators and, to the extent applicable, the
designated representative of an Acid Rain source or Acid Rain unit from compliance with any other provision of the Act, including the provisions
of title | of the Act relating to applicable National Ambient Air Quality Standards or State Implementation Plans;

(2) Limiting the number of allowances a unit can hold; provided, that the number of allowances held by the unit shall not affect the source's
obligation to comply with any other provisions of the Act, . :

(3) Requiring a change of any kind in any State law regulating electric utility rates and charges, affecting any State law regarding such State
regulation, or limiting such State regulation, including any prudence review requirements under such State law;

(4) Modifying the Federal Power Act or affecting the authority of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission under the Federal Power Act; or,
(5) Interfering with or impairing any-program for competitive bidding for power supply in a State in which such program is established.

Certification

I am authorized to make this submission on behalf of the owners and operators of the Acid Rain source or Acid Rain units for which the
submission is made. | certify under penalty of law that | have personally examined, and am familiar with, the statements and information
submitted in this document and all its attachments. Based on my inquiry of those individuals with primary responsibility for obtaining the
information, | w;rtr[¥ that the statements and information are to the best of my knowledge and belief true, accurate, and complete. | am aware
that there are significant penaities for submitting false statements and information or omitting required statements and information, including the
possibility of fine or imprisonment. .

Name -/“-QYTjLL EA.OU\\'\ Cl\g’\

Signature ‘T Z w\ Date 7 / ;_é / o7

DEP Form No. 62-210.500(1)(a) - Fom

Effective: 06/16/03
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Acid Rain Part Application

For more information, see instructions and refer to 40 CFR 72.30 and 72.31 and Chapter 62-214, F. A.C.

This submission is: [ | New [ Revised

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

hold allowances
in accordance
with 40 CFR
72.9(c)(1)

Acid Rain unit at the Acid
Rain source in column “a.”
For new units, enter the
requested information in
columns “c” and “d.”

Commence Monitor
Operation Date Certification
Deadline

0SC1

Yes

10/16/2001

12/11/2001

0S8C2

Yes

10/21/2001

12/11/2001

0SC3

Yes

04/17/2002

05/17/2002

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1)(a) - Form
Effective: 06/16/03



STEP 3
Read the standard
requirements

Acid Rain Part - Page 2

Plant Name (from Step 1)

Acid Rain Part Reguirements

(1) The designated representative of each Acid Rain source and each Acid Rain unit at the source shall:
(i) Submit a complete Acid Rain part application (including a compliance plan) under 40 CFR part 72 and Rules 62-214.320 and 330, F.A.C,,
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
(i) Have an Acid Rain Part. )

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
other emissions characteristics at the unit under other applicable requirements of the Act and other provisions of the operating permit for the .
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
in the compliance subaccount of another Acid Rain unit at the same source to the extent provided in 40 CFR 73.35(b)3), not less than the
total annual emissions of sulfur dioxide for the previous calendar year from the unit; and
(i) Comply with the applicable Acid Rain emissions limitations for sulfur dioxide.
(2) Each ton of sulfur dioxide emitted in excess of the Acid Rain emissions limitations for sulfur dioxide shall constitute a separate violation of the
Act. :
(3) An Acid Rain unit shall be subject to the requirements under paragraph (1) of the sulfur dioxide requxrements as follows:
(i) Starting January 1, 2000, an Acid Rain unit under 40 CFR 72.6(a)(2); or
(i) Starting on the later of January 1, 2000 or the deadline for monitor certification under 40 CFR part 75, an Acid Rain unit under 40 CFR
72.6(a)(3).
(4) Allowances shal! be held in, deducted from, or transferred among Allowance Tracking System accounts in accordance with the Acid Rain
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
(2) The owners and operators of an Acid Rain unit that has excess emissions in any calendar year shali:

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
(i) Al emissions monitoring information, in accordance with 40 CFR part 75, provided that to the extent that 40 CFR part 75 provides for a3-
year period for recordkeeping, the 3-year period shall apply;
(iii) Copies of all reports, compliance certifications, and other submissions and all records made or required under the Acid Rain Program;,
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

Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements (cont)

(iv) Copies of all documents used to complete an Acid Rain part application and any other submission under the Acid Rain Program or to
-demonstrate compliance with the requirements of the Acid Rain Program.

(2) The designated representative of an Acid Rain source and each Acid Rain unit at the source shall submit the reports and compliance
certifications required under the Acid Rain Program, including those under 40 CFR part 72 subpart 1. and 40 CFR part 75.

Liability.

(1) Any person who knowingly violates any requirement or prohibition of the Acid Rain Program, a complete Acid Rain part application, an Acid
Rain part, or an exemption under 40 CFR 72.7 or 72.8, including any requirement for the payment of any penalty owed to the United States, shall
be subject to enforcement pursuant to section 113(c) of the Act.

(2) Any person who knowingly makes a false, material statement in any record, submission, or report under the Acid Rain Program shall be
subject to criminal enforcement pursuant to section 113(c) of the Act and 18 U.S.C. 1001. :

(3) No permit revision shall excuse any violation of the requirements of the Acid Rain Program that occurs prior to the date that the revision
takes effect.

(4) Each Acid Rain source and each Acid Rain unit shail meet the requirements of the Acid Rain Program.

(5) Any provision of the Acid Rain Program that applies to an Acid Rain source (including a provision applicable to the designated representative
of an Acid Rain source) shall also apply to the owners and operators of such source and of the Acid Rain units at the source.

(8) Any provision of the Acid Rain Program that applies to an Acid Rain unit (including a provision applicable to the designated representative of
an Acid Rain unit) shall also apply to the owners and operators of such unit. Except as provided under 40 CFR 72.44 (Phase I} repowering
extension plans) and 40 CFR 76.11 (NOx averaging plans), and except with regard to the requirements applicable to units with a common stack
under 40 CFR part 75 (including 40 CFR 75.16, 75.17, and 75.18), the owners and operators and the designated representative of one Acid Rain
unit shall not be liable for any violation by any other Acid Rain unit of which they are not owners or operators or the designated representative and
that is located at a source of which they are not owners or operators or the designated representative.

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
obligation to comply with any other provisions of the Act;

(3) Requiring a change of any kind in any State law regulating electric utility rates and charges, affecting any State law regarding such State
regulation, or limiting such State regulation, including any prudence review requirements under such State law; .

(4) Modifying the Federal Power Act or affecting the authority of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission under the Federal Power Act; or,
(5) Interfering with or impairing any program for competitive bidding for power supply in a State in which such program is established.

Certification

| am authorized to make this submission on behalf of the owners and operators of the Acid Rain source or Acid Rain units for which the
submission is made. | certify under penalty of law that | have personally examined, and am familiar with, the statements and information
submitted in this document and all its attachments. Based on my inquiry of those individuals with primary responsibility for obtaining the
information, I certify that the statements and information are to the best of my knowledge and belief true, accurate, and complete. | am aware
that there are significant penalties for submitting false statements and information or omitting required statements and information, including the
possibility of fine or imprisonment.

Name

Signature Date

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1)(a) - Form

Effective: 06/16/03




Acid Rain Part Instructions - Page 1

Acid Rain Program
Instructions for

Acid Rain Part Application
(40 CFR 72.30 - 72.31 and Rule 62-214.320, F.A.C.)

The Acid Rain Program requires the designated representative to submit an Acid Rain part application for each
source with an Acid Rain unit. A complete Certificate of Representation must be received by EPA before the part
application is submitted to the title V permitting authority. A complete Acid Rain part application, once submitted,
is binding on the owriers and operators of the Acid Rain source and is enforceable in the absence of an Acid Rain
part until the title V perm/tt/ng authority either /ssues an Acid Rain part to the source or d/sapproves the
application.

Please type or print. The alternate designated representative may sigh in lieu of the designated representative. If
assistance is needed, contact the title V permitting authority.

STEP 1 Use the plant name and ORIS Code listed on the Certificate of Representation for the plant. An ORIS
code is a 4 digit number assigned by the Energy Information Agency (EIA} at the U.S. Department of
Energy to power plants owned by utilities.. If the plant is not owned by a utility but has a 5 digit facility
code (also assigned by EIA), use the facility code. If no code has been assigned or if there is uncertainty
regarding what the code number is, contact EIA at (202} 287-1730 (for ORIS codes) or (202) 287-
1927 (for facility codes).

STEP 2 For column “a,” identify each Acid Rain unit at the Acid Rain source by providing the appropriate unit
identification numbers, consistent with the unit identification numbers entered on the Certificate of
Representation and with unit identification numbers used in reporting to DOE and/or EIA. For new units
without identification numbers, owners and operators may assign such numbers consistent with EIA and
DOE requirements.

For columns “c” and “d,” enter the commence operation date(s) and monitor certification deadline(s) for
new units in accordance with 40 CFR 72.2 and 75.4, respectively.

Submission Deadlines

For new units, an initial Acid Rain part application must be submitted to the title V permitting authority 24 months
before the date the unit commences operation. Acid rain part renewal applications must be submitted at least 6
months in advance of the expiration of the acid rain portion of a title V permit, or such longer time as provided for
under the title V permitting authority’s operating permits regulation.

Submission Instructions

Submit this form to the appropriate title V permitting authority. If you have questions regarding this form, contact
your local, State, or EPA Regional acid rain contact, or call EPA's Acid Rain Hotline at {202) 564-9620.

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1)(a) - Instructions
Effective: 06/16/03
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Plant Nama (From Step 1)

(Iv) Coples of nH documants uaat 16 compiats on Aid Raln part oppiication ond any other sutvnkaalon under the Acid Ram Program of Lo
demansieate compllanca with the requirements of the Atid Rain Program.

{2) The designetes reprosantatve of n Acld Rain sowce and each Acid Rein unil at the source shall submit the teports and compilpnze
cartfications required unidor tho Acid Ran Progrem, meluding those under 40 CFR part 72 aubpert | anil 40 CFR part 76,

Napiy.

(1} Any pemon who knowingly violatos any mquiremsant or prohibition of thé Acid Rain Program, ammmmmww ah Acid
Rain pant, or 8n wemption under 40 CFR 72.7 gr T2.8, ingoding any reguifement for ha payrant of any penalty fwod Lo the Unled Stotes, shalt
e autiect (o aaforceaant purauant o seesion 113e) of tis Acy

{2) Any patase who knowingly meioa a Falso, riteital statamant in gny roeod, Submisalon, of soport undes e Ackd Ram Program shad be
aublact by crimingl 8nforcoment pursiant 10 section 113(6) of tha Adtand 18 U.S.C, 1004,

[¥ No pamnit revislon ehafl excute any vidlation of the requiraments of (he Ackd Raln Prograr that ocours priar 1 the dats thet a covision
lakon oot

(&) Each Acid Rain ocurcs a7 asch Actad Raln yalt shatt moet the requirements of the Acid Raln Progmam,

(5) Any prowsion ¢f tho Acid Raln Progiam thar applios to an Agid Rain noures (inckeding 8 provigion applicatee Lo te danignoted rerosentathe
of an Agd Rein xalire) ahill so aDply B the ownam and opamiors of auch saures and S this Ackd Rali wnils at B Soucs.

(6) Any provigion of e Ackd Rin FmrammappllasbanAddRaJnunhﬂndmu\napmmwmuaummmwmd
an AGKI Ratn unil) shall also 8ppiy io the cwners snd opeton of guch Uit Except aa poavidasd undar 40 CFR 72.44 (Phame | rapowening
axtenglon plans) and 40 CFR 78:11 (WOx averaging plans), and except with regard 1o the requirments appiicebia kb unfa with & comman stack
undior 40 CFR gt 75 (incliding 40 CFR 75.18, 75.17. and 75.18), (he Svmers and operators and the designaied reprssentative of ona Acld Raln
unit sharl aot b labie G any vidlstion By ory ol At Raln unit of which they 8m Aot ownem or 0peraiors of the deaignated represantative Gnd
e |5 locatesd at & 8dirce of which thay 20 nol genan of opemiin or tha dagignated capressniatve,

(N Each viotstion of 3 provision of 40 CFR party 72, 73, 76, 78, 77, ana 78 by o Acd Roln source of Atid Rain umit, or by an ownet or epsmior
ordeﬁgmtaﬂmpmwﬂzaﬂveolmwwmwummmauwmhﬂmdmm

Eftect on Oftier Axthorivion.
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COMPLIANCE ASSURANCE MONITORING (CAM) PLAN

The following describes the measures and instruments in place at the Reliantv Energy
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
compliance with NOx limit will be monitored using the NOx CEM installed on each unit.
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

Compliance with the sulfur dioxide (SO,) limit will be achieved through fuel sulfur
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
PMj¢. A custom fuel monitoring schedule pursuant to 40 CFR 75 Appendix D for natural
gas may be used in lieu of the daily sampling requirements of 40 CFR 60.334 (b)(2),
provided the following requirements are met:

e The permittee shall apply for an Acid Rain permit within the deadlines specified in 40
CFR 72.30.

e The permittee shall submit a monitoring plan, certified by signature of the Designated
Representative, that commits to using a primary fuel of pipeline supplied natural gas
(sulfur content less than 2 gr/100 scf pursuant to 40 CFR 75.11(d)(2)).

e Fach unit shall be monitored for SO, emissions using methods consistent with the
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
a surrogate for PM/PM; testing compliance as described in the construction permit, with
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



